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~Admln..tratJyc_Parfielll_~8U(nerFrom: Dorothy Menasco 
DOCUMENT NO.js::fr33.=_.G~ Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 11 :43 AM 

DISTRIBUTION: __.
To: Richard Tudor 

Cc: 'Angela.Hoke@birch.com'; Nonnye Grant 

Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 340497) 

Good moming, Richard, 

I believe Ms. Hoke is referring to Order PSC-09-0660-FOF-TP. Is this something that SSC handles? If so, can you 
please follow-up with Ms. Hoke regarding her request below? Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChielDeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Cmnmissiol1 
Offki: ofCommi."siofl Cler/{ 
SSO-41J-6770 

From: Hoke, Angela [mailto:Angela.Hoke@birch.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 9:08 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 340497) 

DOCKET NO. 080641-TP States there is a new report that all telecommunications companies must submit beginning Ql 
2010. I cannot find a report on your website that corresponds. 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 7:36 AM 
To: Hoke, Angela 
Cc: cathi Lindsley; Katie Ely 
Subject: FW: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 340497) 

Ms. Hoke, 

By the date the indicated in red below, the order or notice was issued in October of2009. Please provide further 
information as to what report you are in need of, and what docket, if any, it is related to. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy MenaJco 
Chic(Deputy Commission CltTk 
Florida Public Servia Commission 
Office o{Commissiolt Ckrk 
850 -413-6770 

From: Hoke, Angela [mailto:Angela.Hoke@birch.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 12:23 PM 
To: Commission Clerk 
Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 340497) 

Where do r find a copy of this report that will be due for 1st quarter? 

1129/2010 

mailto:mailto:Angela.Hoke@birch.com
mailto:mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:mailto:Angela.Hoke@birch.com
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From: Commission Clerk [mailto:CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 12:43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 340497) 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413­
6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

112912010 


mailto:mailto:CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

, 
v 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 191613 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN

MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Absolute Home Phones, Inc. TYOOI cpeltier@absolutehomephones.com Yes 
Americatel Corporation TJ049 LMends@americatel.com Yes 
Broadview Networks, Inc. TJ650 SBogdan@BroadViewNet.com Yes 
Ciera Network Systems, Inc. TJ275 Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com Yes 
Global Capacity Group, Inc. TK219 info@globalcapacity.com Yes 
InfoHighway TI520 SBogdan@BroadViewNet.com Yes 
Norlight, Inc. TX645 Qcom-regulatorY@Qservicesco.com Yes 
Pelzer Communications Corporation TX814 gpelzer@pelzercom.com Yes 
Rightlink USA, Inc. TX657 info@rightlinkusa.com Yes 
Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stn@4stn.com Yes 
Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 idickey@terratelecom.net Yes 
USTEL TX216 iennifer.sikes@reconex.com Yes 
Velocity The Greatest Phone Company Ever, Inc. TY004 admin@velocity.org Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 340497 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Absolute Horne Phones, Inc. TYOOI cpeltier@abso!utehomephones.com 
Arnericatel Corporation TJ049 LMends@americatel.com 
Broadview Networks, Inc. TJ650 SBogdan@BroadViewNet.com 

I Ciera Network Systems, Inc. TJ275 Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com 
Global Capacity Group, Inc. TK219 info@g!oba!capacity.com 
InfoHighway TI520 SBogdan@BroadViewNet.com 

I NorlightzInc. TX645 qcom-regulatory@qservicesco.com 
i Pelzer Communications Corporation TX814 gpelzer@pelzercom.com 

Rightlink USA, Inc. TX657 info@rightlinkusa.com 
Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stn@4stn.com 
Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 jdickey@terratelecom.net 
USTEL TX216 jennifer.sikes@reconex.com

I Velocity The Greatest Phone Company Ever, Inc. TYOO4 admin@ve]ocity.org 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
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1 eLK OfficIal Fillng****10/2/2009 10:55 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders Psc - P5 - O~U; ... ~f- V1' 02Q(Pljl 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, October 02, 2009 10:55 AM 
elK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

101212009 10:55:00 AM 1.A 
080641-TP 
Notice of Adoption of Rules 2S-4.066.kc.doc 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080641 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

36Onetworks (USA)inc. TX524 charles.forst@360.net Yes 
AARP (Twomey 08) miketwomey@talstar.com No 
AboveNet Communications, Inc. TX317 wscheppy@above.net Yes 
Absolute Home Phones, Inc. TYOOI cp_eltier@.,absolutehomephones.com Yes 
Access Communications, LLC. TX719 Rslinin@MyAccessComm.com Yes 
Access One, Inc. TX880 iwichlin@accessoneinc.com Yes 
Access Point, Inc. TX195 christina.prasnikar@accesspointinc.com Yes 
AccuTel of Texas, Inc. TX377 sharonl@accutel.net Yes 
ACN Communication Services, Inc. TX707 kkuder@acninc.com Yes 
Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc. TX960 orlando@atitelecomm.com Yes 
Advantage Group of Florida Communications, L.L.c. TX572 mike@agcusa.com Yes 
Aero Communications LLC TX858 emily.cahen@hciscorp.com Yes 
Airespring, Inc. TX808 cat@airespring.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes 
ALEC, Inc. TX741 rnhayes@alec.net Yes 
All American Telecom, Inc. TX996 burden89@aol.com Yes 
Alternative Phone, Inc. TX087 charlie@altemativephone.com Yes 
American Dial Tone TX274 Iwright@americandiaItone.com Yes 
American Fiber Network, Inc. TX393 rob.heath@afnltd.com Yes 
American Fiber Systems, Inc. TX540 rnnighan@americanfibersystems.com Yes 
American Telephone Company LLC TX920 leog@getatc.com Yes 
Americatel Corporation TX751 LMends@americatel.com Yes 

i AmTeI TX988 markm@telopsint.com Yes 
ANEW Broadband, Inc. TX592 dcontreras@anewbroadband.com Yes 
Astro Tel, Inc. TX671 mike@astrotel.us Yes 
AT&T TA062 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 

i AT&T Florida TX03! greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
AT&T Florida (08v) greg.follensbee@att.com No 

i AT&T Long Distance TX769 rnh4424@AIT.com Yes 
AT&T Long Distance Service TX137 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes 
A TC Outdoor DAS, LLC TX956 david.pierce@americantower.com Yes 
Atlantic.Net Broadband, Inc. TX283 controller@atlantic.net Yes 
ATN, Inc. TX471 amtel@atni.net Yes 

i Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen Iwillis@ausley.com Yes 
Ausley Law Firm (08b) jwahlen@ausley.com No 
Baldwin County Intemet/DSSI Service, L.L.C. TX725 scott.seab@cnxntech.com Yes 
Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC TX918 info@bandwidth.com Yes 

i BCN Telecom, Inc. TX400 Dboudria@bcntele.com Yes 
BeCruising Telecom TX967 roig@general-computer.com Yes 

I Bellerud Communications, LLC TX464 Rene.Bell@tyler.net Yes 
Benchmark Communications, LLC TX827 mark@theguidrys.com Yes 
BetterWorld Telecom TX947 gpowell@betterworldtelecom.com Yes 
Birch Communications, Inc. TX326 tara. iackson@birch.com Yes 
Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. TX476 cbunce@birch.com Yes 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), TX631 rnarva.johnson@bhnis.com Yes 
LLC 
Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc. TX762 wjrn@wjmesq.com Yes 

. Broadband Dynamics, L.L.C. TX980 rrife@diversifiedconsulting.net Yes 
BroadRiver Communication Corporation TX966 lisa@broadriver.com Yes 
Broadstar Communications, LLC TX793 gregf@gobroadstar.com Yes 
Broadview Networks, Inc. TX655 SBogdan@BroadViewNet.com Yes 
Broadvox-CLEC, LLC TX995 jslater@broadvox.com Yes 

Printed on 10/2/2009 at 1 ;42; 14 PM 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080641 

! 

ADDRESS ! 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY I 

Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 ed. baumgardner@leve13.com Yes 
Brydels Communications, LLC TX915 brydels@everycall.com Yes 
BT Communications Sales LLC TX297 Iinda.cicco@bt.com Yes i 

BTEL, Inc. TX883 Faisal@btelinc.net Yes 
Budget Phone TX307 lakishat@budgetprepay.com Yes 
BullsEye Telecom, Inc. TX679 TaxContact@bullseyetelecom.com Yes 

• Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTl TXI05 iean.houck@ldeltacom.com Yes 
Callis Communications, Inc. TX990 dean. parker@lmycallis.com Yes 

• Campus Communications Group, Inc. TX636 astrode@pavlovmedia.com Yes 
Cbeyond Communications, LLC TX486 regulatory.dept@lcbeyond.net Yes 

• Centennial Florida Switch Corp. TX473 broughton@centennialcorp.com Yes 
• Ciera Network Systems, Inc. TX348 Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com Yes 
I City of Daytona Beach TX628 c1aryj@codb.us Yes 

City of Lakeland TAOl8 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 

• City ofOcala TX097 Aphelps@ocalafl.org Yes 
Cleartel Communications TX834 ivillanueva@lcleartel.com Yes 

• Cleartel Telecommunications, Inc. TX717 jvillanueva@lclearteJ.com Yes 
Clective Telecom Florida, LLC TX975 ekatz@c1ective.com Yes 
CloseCalJ America, Inc TX839 cschroeder@closecall.com Yes 

· CM Tel (USA) LLC TX728 generalservice@china-motion.com Yes 
Comcast Long Distance TA061 richard wolfe@cable.comcast.com Yes 
Corneast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital TX576 richard _ wolfe@cable.comcast.com Yes 
Phone 
CommPartners, LLC TX783 clisowski@commpartnersconnect.com Yes 
Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc. (Keefe 09a) vkaufman@lkagmlaw.com No 
Comtech21, LLC TX759 support@lcomtech21.com Yes 
Conextel, Inc. TX773 adela@conextelonline.com Yes 
Cordia Communications Corp. TX640 mabbagnaro@cordiacorp.com Yes 
CoreTel Florida, Inc. TX830 chris@coretel.net Yes 

I Covad Communications Company TX237 kmudge@covad.com Yes 
I Covista, Inc. TX574 mark@lcsilongwood.com Yes 

Cox Communications TA027 kenneth.culpepper@cox.com Yes 
Custom Network Solutions, Inc. TX860 mrozar@cnsny.net Yes 
Cypress Communications Operating Company, LLC TX669 anjackson@cypresscom.net Yes 

I DayStar Communications TX389 d .gerber@daystar.net Yes 
Dedicated Fiber Systems, Inc. TA045 cnichols@DFSFIBER.com Yes 
DeltaCom Inc. TX056 jean.houck@deltacom.com Yes 
Department of Management Services (08) Wink.lnfinger@dms.myflorida.com No 
Department ofManagement Services (08a) Carolyn.mason@dms.myflorida.com No 
DG-TEC,LLC TX933 mmedina@dgtec.net.do Yes 
DiaItone Telecom LLC TX612 jackmm@tds.net Yes 
Digital Express, Inc. TX849 tom@dei.gccoxmail.com Yes 
DIGITALIPVOICE, INC. TX991 ricky.keele@digitalipvoice.com Yes 

• Division ofTelecommunications mike.kyvik@dms.myflorida.com Yes 
DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C. TX249 toroark@dpiteleconnect.com Yes 
DRS C3 Systems, Inc. TX718 gharford@drs-tcs.com Yes 
DSCI Corporation TX974 tbattles@dscicorp.com Yes 
DSLi TX609 emaldonado@Asli.net Yes 
DSLnet Communications, LLC TX288 shobbs@megapath.com Yes 

· DukeNet Communications, LLC TX919 arcockerham@dukeenergy.com Yes 
• Easy Telephone Services Company TX390 manueltorrens@hotmail.com Yes 

Elantic Telecom, Inc. TX614 tsherlock@cavtel.com Yes 
ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc. TXI60 allen@electronet.net Yes 
Embarg Communications, Inc. TX866 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080641 


ADDRESS 
1:>1

EMAILCOMPA:>IYPARTY MASTER
ADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Yes 

Embarq Florida, Inc. (08) 


sandy.khazraee@Yembarq.comTL727Embarq Florida, Inc. 
No 


ENA Services, LLC 

susan.masterton@Yembarq.com 

Yes 

Energy & Utilities Policy Committee 


bcollie@yena.comTX921 
Yes 


ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS 

cochran.keating@Ymyfloridahouse.gov 

Yes 

Enhanced Communications Network, Inc. 


brad@yengage-communications.netTX874 
Yes 


Entelegent Solutions, Inc. 

Thomas.Haluskey@yECNTel.comTX699 

Yes 

Emest Communications, Inc. 


Dave.gibson@entelegent.comTYOO3 
Yes 


EveryCall Communications, Inc. 

Pmasters@emestgroup.comTX244 

Yes 

eVox Communications, LLC 


seger@everycall.comTX744 
Yes 

: Excel Telecommunications 
dcallan@Yevox.netTX982 

Yes 
: Excelacom Light, LLC. 

becky.gipson@yexcel.comTX863 
Yes i 

Express Phone Service 
mmichaels@excelacom.comTX968 

Yes 

ExteNet Systems, Inc. 


tom@dei.gccoxmaiLcomTX481 
Yes 


FairPoint Communications 

tray@extenetsystems.comTX881 

Yes 
i Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama 

Iwood@fairpoint.comTL719 
Yes 


FiberLight, LLC 

taadair@fastphones.netTX573 

Yes 

First Choice Technology, Inc. 


TX978 Ron.Kormos@Yl'iberLight.com 
Yes 

: First Communications, LLC 
showsare@firstchoicetele.comTX882 

Yes 

FL-CLECLLC 


mcegelski@firstcomm.comTX910 
Yes 

! FLA TEL, Inc. 
michelle.salisbury@Ycrowncastle.comTX948 

Yes 

FlatPhone 


AMatari@Flatel.netTXl64 
Yes 

! Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
info@myflatphone.comTX938 

No 
· (08) 

Florida League of Cities 

dkonuch@fcta.com 

Yes 

Florida Multi Media 


tstanfield@flcities.com 
Yes 


Florida Phone Systems, Inc. 

kathyarcher@flmms.comTX420 
brad@floridaphone.com Yes 


Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc. 

TX369 

Yes 

Florida Telephone Services, LLC 


brenard@fpta.comTX029 
paul@ftstelecom.com Yes 


FPL FiberNet, LLC 

TX119 

david eckmann@fpl.com Yes i 

France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C. 
TX603 

joe.topel@orange-figroup.comTX705 Yes 

Freedom Communications USA LLC 
 TX802 mattdavis@freecomusa.com Yes 

Frontier Communications of America, Inc. 
 Yes 

Frontier Communications ofthe South, LLC 


TX493 AmcCall@czn.com 
TL732 AmcCall@Yczn.com Yes 


Georgia Public Web, Inc. 
 Yes 

GigaBand Communications 


TX618 ccheshire@hbss.net 
TX716 FPUAnet@fpua.com Yes 


Global Capacity Group, Inc. 
 info@globa]capacity.comTX976 Yes 

Global Connection Inc. of America (of Georgia) 
 abriggs@globalconnectioninc.comTX563 Yes 

! Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. TX176 michael.shortley@globalcrossing.com Yes 

Global Crossing Telemanagement Inc. 
 michael.shortley@jdobalcrossing.comTX154 Yes 

Global NAPS, Inc. 
 TX224 jscheltema@gnaps.com Yes 

· Global Response Corporation stephens@globalresponse.comTX049 Yes 
• Globalcom Inc. TX261 mcegelski@firstcomm.com Yes 


Grande Communications Networks, Inc. 
 TX455 kristene.stark@grandecom.com Yes 

Granite Telecommunications, LLC 
 rcurrier@granitenet.comTX685 Yes 

I Great America Networks, Inc. TX971 ebrackett@Ybtigroup.com Yes 

GRUCom 
 TX062 wishartwb@gru.com Yes 

· GTC Communications, Inc. TX816 mellmer@fairpoint.com Yes 

Harbor Communications, LLC 
 Iwooten@harborcom.comTX650 Yes 

I Hayes E-Government Resources, Inc. TA067 kmartinoff@hcs.net Yes 

High Tech Communications 
 TX432 jsf@htcoft1.com Yes 

i Holland & Knight bruce.may@))lklaw.com Yes 

Home Town Telephone, LLC 
 TX740 tony@hometowntelephone.net Yes 

Hotwire Communications, Ltd. 
 cpizer@hotwiremail.com Yes 

Hotwire Communications, Ltd. _ TX879 
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

· Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james.mertz@hypercube-llc.com Yes 
IDT America, Corp. TX694 Carl.Billek@corp.idt.net Yes 
iNetworks Group, Inc. TX983 info@inetworksgroup.com Yes 
InfoHighway TX047 SBogdan@BroadViewNet.com Yes 
Infotelecom, LLC TX904 agertsburg@infotelecom.us Yes 
Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. TXI81 marsha.pokomy@ildmail.com Yes 

• InterGlobe Communications, Inc. TX792 Al Mayerhoff@nyigc.com Yes 
Intrado Communications Inc. TX607 regulatorv@intrado.com Yes 
Intrado Communications Inc. (08) Rebecca.Ballesteros@Intrado.com No 
ISN Telcom TX364 jlieberman@isncom.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TX085 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes 
J C Telecommunication Co., LLC TX884 joliva@jctelecomm.com Yes 
Kentucky Data Link, Inc. TX957 anthony.gillette@kdlinc.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services TX504 DALE.FINIGAN@KeysENERGY.com Yes 

· KG Communications TX941 rcabrera@kgbroadband.com Yes 
· Kissimmee Utility Authority TX514 jgray@kua.com Yes 

Knology of Florida, Inc. TX215 bruce.schoonover@knology.com Yes 
Lake Wellington Professional Centre TXl75 diane@lakewellington.com Yes 
Level 3 Communications, LLC TX238 ed.baumgardner@level3.com Yes 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC TX922 awatson@lifeconnex.net Yes 

• LightCore, a CenturyTel Company TX986 dan.davis@lightcore.net Yes 
Lightspeed CLEC, Inc. TX994 brad@lightspeedsolutions.net Yes 
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC TX781 Linda.Hunt@lightyear.net Yes 
Linkup Telecom, Inc. TYOO6 michelle@mylinkuptelecom.com Yes 
Litestream Holdings, LLC TX823 sally@rhodesholdings.net Yes 
Lleida.Net USA, Inc. TX989 j silvestre@lIeida.net Yes 
Looking Glass Networks, Inc. TX475 ed.baumgardner@level3.com Yes 
Madison River Communications, LLC TXl29 ron.p.johnson@centurytel.com Yes 
Marco Island Cable, Inc. TX905 wgaston@marcocable.com Yes 

• Maryland TeleCommunication Systems, Inc. TX937 ddickinson@telecomsys.com Yes 
Matrix Telecom, Inc. TX841 regulatory@matrixbt.com Yes 
MCC Telephony of Florida, Inc. TX842 ccraib@mediacomcc.com Yes 
McGraw Communications, Inc. TX713 faheam@bcm-tel.com Yes 
McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, Inc. TX539 wiIIiam.haas@paetec.com Yes 
Messer Law Firm (08a) fself@lawfla.com No 
MET Communications, Inc. TXI04 jorgetkb@yahoo.com Yes 

I MetTel TX408 rdichy@mettel.net Yes 
Micro-Cornm. Inc. TX984 D.SWEA TT@MICRO-COMM.COM Yes 
Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated TX688 JH@mymti.com Yes 
Miller Isar, Inc. aisar@millerisar.com Yes 
Mitel NetSolutions, Inc. TX865 jon brinton@mitel.com Yes 
Momentum Telecom, Inc. TX642 cwallace@rnomentumtelecom.com Yes 
MULTIPHONE LATIN AMERICA, INC. TX901 regulation@multiphone.net Yes 
National Telecom & Broadband Services, LLC TX658 mmansour@national-tel.com Yes 

• Navigator Telecommunications, LLC TX267 mike@navtel.com Yes 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
NET TALK.COM, INC. TX977 kenneth.hosfeld@nettalk.com Yes 
Network Operator Services, Inc. TX690 sfreeman@centrisinfo.com Yes 

i Network Telephone Corporation TX187 mhring@cavtel.com Yes 
! Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC TX805 rmonto@neutraltandem.com Yes 

New Edge Networks TX380 pbewick@newedgenetworks.com Yes 
New Horizons Communications C()~ TX935 regulatory@nhcgrp.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080641 


PARTY 
NAME 

i New Talk, Inc. 
: NewPhone, Inc. 
i NextG Networks East 

Nexus Communications TSI, Inc. 

nii Communications, Ltd. 

Norlight Telecommunications, Inc. 


i Norlight, Inc. 
! Norstar Telecommunications, LLC 

North American Telecommunications Corporation 
I North Palm Beach Telephone Company 

NOS Communications, Inc. 
i Novus Communications, Inc. 
· NuVox 

Office of Attorney General (08) 

Office of Public Counsel 


COMPANY 
CODE 

TX776 
TX254 
TX801 
TX780 
TX553 
TX961 
TX645 
TX934 
TX587 
TX633 
TX227 
TX566 
TX824 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jhoward@palomagroup.com Yes 
jimdry@razorline.com Yes 
arodriguez@nextgnetworks.net Yes 
sfenker I @earthlink.net Yes 
ivillanueva@cleartel.com Yes 
anthony.gillette@norlight.com Yes 
qcom-regulatory@qservicesco.com Yes 
support@norstartelecom.com Yes 
tcorrell@broadsmart.com Yes 
susan@transparent-technology.com Yes 
jrenneker@nos.com Yes 
gabriel@terranovus.net Yes 
sberlin@nuvox.com Yes 
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 
roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
phintz@onecommunications.com Yes I 

emest@onesourcenetworks.com Yes 
sdize@ovctelecom.com Yes 
sloggins@1 tone. net Yes 
Lindagiles@orlandotelco.net Yes 
lmartin@pacwest.com Yes 
sumer.smith@paetec.com Yes 
judy.messeng@paetec.com Yes 
dmeldazis@peerlessnetwork.com Yes 
gpelzer@pelzercom.com Yes 
gene@penningtonlaw.com No 
gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
phoneclubcorp@aol.com Yes 
gregf@gobroadstar.com Yes 
regulatory@pioneertelephone.com Yes 
dgiltz@pnlUllail.com Yes 
Keith@preferredlongdistance.com Yes 
ramona. totten@cnxntech.com Yes 
legal@primustel.com Yes 
dmoore@cassinfo.com Yes 
rkerr@publicwireless.com Yes 
jbrown@vcomsolutions.com Yes 
Jrpaz@QuikVoip.net Yes 
Jeff. Wirtzfeld@qwest.com Yes 
sclark@radeylaw.com No 
mhomor@yipes.com Yes 
martin@retelcom.com Yes 
info@rightlinkusa.com Yes 
holley@speedeenet.com Yes 
gcounsel@mkcom.com Yes 
marsha@reuphlaw.com No 
RMcCausland@)sagetelecom.net Yes 
RMcCausland@sagetelecom.net Yes 
slava@sagonet.com Yes 
mikeyov@ctlrr.com Yes 

Office of Public Counsel 
One Communications 
ONE SOURCE NETWORKS CLEC LLC 
One Voice Communications, Inc. 
OneTone Telecom, Inc. 
Orlando Telephone Company, Inc. 
Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. 

· PAETEC Business Services 
PaeTec Communications, Inc. 
Peerless Network of Florida, LLC 
Pelzer Communications Corporation 
Pennington Law Firm (08) 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 
Phone Club Corporation 
Phone XP, L.L.C. 

i Pioneer Telephone 
PowerNet Global Communications 

i Preferred Long Distance, Inc. 
! PrimeCast 

Primus Telecommunications, Inc. 
· ProfitLab, Inc. 

Public Wireless, Inc. 
QuantumShift Communications, Inc. 
QuikVoip, LLC 
Qwest Communications Company, LLC 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark (08) 
Reliance Globalcom Services, Inc. 
ReTe1 Communications, Inc. 
Rightlink USA, Inc. 
Ring Connection, Inc. 
RNK Communications Inc. 
Rutledge Law Firm (08) 
Sage Spectrum, LLC 
Sage Telecom, Inc. 
Sago Broadband, LLC 
SanTel Communications 

TX554 
TX972 
TX927 
TX962 
TX038 
TX857 
TX165 
TX234 
TX891 
TX814 

TX676 
TX902 
TX903 
TX409 
TX959 
TX875 
TX371 
TX286 
TY002 
TX372 
TX958 
TX273 

TX715 
TX594 
TX657 
TX266 
TX942 

TX970 
TX940 
TX771 
TX433 

SAVE PLUS, INC. TY007 ddavis@savepluscomrnunications.com Yes 
i SH Services LLC TX797 mario@}hcontrol.com Yes 

Shands Teachillg Hospital and Clinics, Inc. TX078 benton@shands.ufl.edu Yes 
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FWRIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080641 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

SIP Interchan~e Corporation TX979 shamaker@sipinterchange.com Yes 
SKYNET360, LLC TX973 iose@skynet360.net Yes 
SkyWay Telecom, Inc. TX791 mike@astrotel.us Yes 
Smart City Communications TX625 lbhall@smartcity.com Yes 
Smart City Networks, Limited Partnership TX252 icrowe@smartcity.com Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL73 I Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp TX750 sandra@smartisvoip.com Yes 

! SNC Communications, LLC TX756 Info@snccom.net Yes 
Solarity Communications LLC TX981 neal@solaritytelecom.com Yes 
Southeastern Services, Inc. TX301 k@Setel.net Yes 
Southern Li~ht, LLC TX610 IDapscott@.,southernlightfiber.com Yes 
Southern Te1com Network, Inc. TX526 stn@4stn.com Yes 
Southern Telecom TX414 waellis@southernco.com Yes 
Spectrotel, Inc. TX722 vanessa.leon@spectrotel.com Yes 
Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership TX045 douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com Yes 
Sprint Nextel (09) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No 
StarVox Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckee@starvox.com Yes 
Sterlin~ Telecom Inc. TX950 whonor@yahoo.com Yes 
STS Telecom TX698 kkramer@ststelecom.com Yes 
STS Telecom, LLC TX749 kkramer@ststelecom.com Yes 
Sun-Tel USA, Inc. TX330 Jahan@suntelusa.com Yes 
Sunesys, LLC TX895 paul.bradshaw@quantaservices.com Yes 
Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, TX892 jvillanueva@c1eartel.com Yes 
Inc. 
Syniverse Technologies, Inc. TX846 david.robinson@syniverse.com Yes 
T3 Communications, Inc. TX691 a.sewall@t3com.net Yes 
Talk America Inc. TX036 mhrin~@cavtel.com Yes 
Tallahassee Community College TX379 CAMPMANB@tcc.fl.edu Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
TCG South Florida TA032 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 

• TDS Telecom/Ouincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
i TOS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No 
! Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens@tminc.com Yes 

TelCentris Communications, LLC TX993 clecinfo@telcentris.com Yes 
TelCove Operations, Inc. TX912 ed. baumgardner@level3.com Yes 
Tele Circuit Network Corporation TX836 keith@telecircuit.com Yes 
TeleDias Communications, Inc. TX965 sales@teledias.com Yes 
Telefonica Express TX795 ALopez9515@aol.com Yes 
Teleoak Networks, Inc. TX606 wgoings@telapexinc.com Yes 
Telovations Inc. TX897 rschonbrun@telovations.com Yes 
Telrite Corporation TX870 michael.geoffroy@!elrite.com Yes 
Telscape Communications Inc. TX796 sortiz@telscape.net Yes 
Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 jdickey@terratelecom.net Yes 
The Boein,!!; Company TX737 george.n.ruyan@boeing.com Yes 
The Other Phone Company, Inc. TX082 mhrin,!!;@cavteLcom Yes 

• Think 12 Corporation d/b/a Hello Depot TX761 dan. pak@hellodepot.com Yes 
Touchtone Communications Inc. of Delaware TX936 manzalone@touchtone.net Yes 
TQC Communications, Corp. TX092 bpack@tqcc.com Yes 

i Trans National Communications International, Inc. TX693 sgnepp@tncii.com Yes 
Tristar Communications Corp. TX900 ngross@tristarcorp.net Yes 
tw telecom of florida I.P. TAO 13 Carolyn.Ridley~ lltwtelecom.com Yes 
tw telecom of florida, I.p. Carolyn.Ridley~ twtelecom.com No 

I tw telecom of florida, J.p. Carolyn.RidleY« twtelecom.com Yes 
U.S. Metropolitan Telecom, LLC TX907 scott. tonarelli@usmetrotel.com Yes 

i UCN TX819 kimm. partridge@incontact.com Yes 
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

Universal Telecom, [nco TX295 shannong@universalte\ecom.com Yes 
US Telesis, Inc. TX765 jdaniels@ustelesis.us Yes 
USTEL TX216 jennifer.sikes@reconex.com Yes 
Vanco US, LLC TX987 tricia.meyer@vanco-us.com Yes 
VarTec Solutions TX864 becky.gipson@exce\,com Yes 
VarTec Telecom TX862 becky.gipson@excel.com Yes 
VBNet, Incorporated TX630 jack@vbnet.net Yes 
Velocity The Greatest Phofll! Company Ever, [nco TY004 admin@velocity.org Yes 
Verizon Access Transmission Services TA005 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon A venue TX134 joan.m.engler@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No 

I Verizon Florida LLC TX624 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Select Services [nco TX071 de.oroark@verizon.com Yes 
Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 nlizzul@vixxisolutions.com Yes 
VoDa Networks, Inc. TX964 mberg@vodanetworks.net Yes 
Wholesale Carrier Services, Inc. TX641 rclark@wcs.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, [nco TG415 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com No 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 
WTI Communications, Inc. TX953 tonyr@wticommunications.com Yes 
www.netquincy.com TX686 JThomas@myquincy.net Yes 
XO Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com Yes 
YMax Communications Corp. TX850 peter.russo@ymaxcorp.com Yes 
Zone Telecom. Inc. TX726 dboynton@zonetelecom.com Yes 
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Page I of I 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 02,20091 :32 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I!) =191613) 

Attachments: 10198-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/212009 
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To: 
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Date and Time: 
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Filename 1Path: 
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Mary Diskerud 
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FLOR

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

36Onetworks (USA) inc. 
AARP (Twomey 08) 
AboveNet Communications, Inc. 
Absolute Home Phones, Inc. 
Access Communications, LLC. 
Access One, Inc. 
Access Point, Inc. 
AccuTel of Texas, Inc. 

COMPANY 
CODE 

TX524 

TX317 
TYOOI 
TX719 
TX880 
TX195 
TX377 

IDA PUBLIC SE
CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

charles.forst@360.net 
miketwomey@talstar.com 
wscheppy@above.net 
cpeltier@absolutehomephones.com 
Rslinin@MyAccessComm.com 
jwichlin@accessoneinc.com 
christina.prasnikar(tlJaccesspointinc.com 
sharonl(tlJaccuteLnet 

RVICE COMMISSION 
SYSTEM 

RESSES FOR DOCKET 080641 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

ACN Communication Services, Inc. 
Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc. 

TX707 
TX960 

kkuder@acninc.com 
orlando@atitelecomm.com 

Yes 
Yes 

Advantage Group ofFlorida Communications, L.L.c. 
Aero Communications, LLC 
Airespring, Inc. 
Akerman Senterfitt 
Akerman Senterfitt 
ALEC, Inc. 
All American Telecom, Inc. 
Alternative Phone, Inc. 

TX572 
TX858 
TX808 

TX741 
TX996 
TX087 

mike@agcusa.com 
emily.cahen@hciscorp.com 
cat@airespring.com 
matt.feil@akerman.com 
Beth.Keating@akerman.com 
mhayes@alec.net 
burden89@aol.com 
charlie@altemativephone.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

American Dial Tone 
American Fiber Network, Inc. 
American Fiber Systems, Inc. 
American Telephone Company LLC 
Americatel Corporation 

I AmTeI 
ANEW Broadband, Inc. 
Astro Tel, Inc. 
AT&T 
AT&T Florida 
AT&T Florida 
AT&T Florida (08v) 
AT&T Long Distance 

TX274 
TX393 
TX540 
TX920 
TX751 
TX988 
TX592 
TX67I 
TA062 
TL720 
TX031 

TX769 

lwright@arnericandialtone.com 
rob.heath@afnltd.com 
mnighan@americanfibersystems.com 
leog@getatc.com 
LMends(al.arnericatel.com 
markm(tlJtelopsint.com 
dcontreras@anewbroadband.com 
mike@astrotel.us 
greg.follensbee@att.com 
greg.follensbee(aiatt.com 
greg.follensbee@att.com 
greg. follensbee@att.com 
mh4424@ATT.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 

AT&T Long Distance Service 
ATC Outdoor DAS, LLC 
Atlantic.Net Broadband, Inc. 
ATN, Inc. 
Ausley & McMullen 
Ausley & McMullen 
Ausley Law Firm (08b) 
Baldwin County IntemetlDSSI Service L.L.C. 
Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC 
BCN Telecom, Inc. 
BeCruising Telecom 
Bellerud Communications, LLC 
Benchmark Communications, LLC 

TX137 
TX956 
TX283 
TX471 

TX725 
TX918 
TX400 
TX967 
TX464 
TX827 

greg.follensbee@att.com 
david. pierce@americantower.com 
controller@atlantic.net 
amtel@atni.net 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
lwillis@ausley.com 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
scott.seab@cnxntech.com 
info@bandwidth.com 
Dboudria@bcntele.com 
roig@general-computer.com 
Rene.Bell@tyler.net 
mark@theguidrys.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

BetterWorld Telecom 
Birch Communications, Inc. 
Birch Telecom ofthe South, Inc. 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), 
LLC 

TX947 
TX326 
TX476 
TX631 

gpowell@betterworldtelecom.com 
tara,iackson@birch.com 
cbunce@birch.com 
marvajohnson@bhnis.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc. TX762 wjm@wjmesq.com Yes 
Broadband Dynamics, L.L.c. 
BroadRiver Communication Corporation 
Broadstar Communications, LLC 
Broadview Networks, Inc. 

TX980 
TX966 
TX793 
TX655 

rrife@diversifiedconsulting.net 
lisa@broadriver.com 
gregf@gobroadstar.com 
SBogdan@BroadViewNet.com 

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

ed.baumgardner(ci)level3.com Yes 
Brydels Communications, LLC 
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 

TX915 brvdels(ci)everycall.com Yes 
BT Communications Sales LLC Yes 
BTEL, Inc. 

TX297 linda.cicco@bt.com 
TX883 Faisal@btelinc.net Yes 

Budget Phone TX307 lakishat@budgetprepay.com Yes 
BullsEye Telecom, Inc. TX679 TaxContact@bullseyetelecom.com Yes 
Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTl iean.houck(clJdeltacom.com Yes 
Callis Communications, Inc. 

TXI05 
dean. parker(ci)mycallis.com Yes 

Campus Communications Group, Inc. 
TX990 
TX636 astrode@pavlovmedia.com Yes 

Cbeyond Communications, LLC TX486 regulatory.dept@cbeyond.net Yes 
Centennial Florida Switch Corp. TX473 broughton@centennialcorp.com Yes 
Ciera Network Systems, Inc. TX348 Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com Yes 
City ofDaytona Beach TX628 claryj@codb.us Yes 
City of Lakeland roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes 
City of Leesburg 

TA018 
Jay.Evans(ci)leesburgilorida.govEM868 Yes 

City of Ocala Aphelps@ocalafl.org Yes 
Cleartel Communications 

TX097 
jvillanueva@cJeartel.com Yes 

Cleartel Telecommunications, Inc. 
TX834 
TX717 jvillanueva@c1eartel.com Yes 

Clective Telecom Florida, LLC TX975 ekatz(ci)clective.com Yes 
CloseCall America, Inc TX839 cschroeder(ci)closecall.com Yes 
CM Tel (USA) LLC TX728 generalservice@china-motion.com Yes 
Comcast Long Distance Yes 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital 

TA06J richard wolfe@cable.comcast.com 
richard_ wolfe@cable.comcast.com Yes 

Phone 
CommPartners, LLC 

TX576 

clisowski@commpartnersconnect.com Yes 
Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc. (Keefe 09a) 

TX783 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Comtech21, LLC support@comtech21.com Yes 
Conextel, Inc. 

TX759 
adela@conextelonline.comTX773 Yes 

Cordia Communications Corp. TX640 mabbagnaro@cordiacorp.com Yes 
CoreTel Florida, Inc. chris(ci)coreteLnet Yes 
Covad Communications Company 

TX830 
kmudge(ci)covad.comTX237 Yes 

Covista, Inc. TX574 mark@csilong\\food.com Yes 
I Cox Communications kenneth.culpepper@cox.comTA027 Yes 

Custom Network Solutions, Inc. TX860 mrozar@cnsny.net Yes 
Cypress Communications Operating Company, LLC TX669 anjackson@cypresscom.net Yes 

I DayStar Communications d.gerber@daystar.netTX389 Yes 
Dedicated Fiber Systems, Inc. cnichols(ci)DFSFIBER.comTA045 Yes 
DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 iean.houck(ci)deltacom.com Yes 
Department ofManagement Services (08) Wink.lnfinger@dms.myflorida.com No 

I Department ofManagement Services (08a) Carolyn.mason@dms.myflorida.com No 
DG-TEC,LLC TX933 mmedina@dgtec.net.do Yes 
Dialtone Telecom, LLC TX612 jackmm@tds.net Yes 
Digital Express, Inc. tom(ci)dei.gccoxmaiLcomTX849 Yes 
DIGIT ALlPVOICE INC. TX991 ricky.keele@digitalipvoice.com Yes 
Division ofTe1ecommunications mike.kyvik@dms.myflorida.com Yes 
DPI· Teleconnect, L.L.C. TX249 toroark@dpiteleconnect.com Yes 
DRS C3 Systems Inc. gharford(ci)drs-tcs.comTX718 Yes 
DSCI Corporation TX974 tbattles@dscicorp.com Yes 
DSLi TX609 emaldonado(ci)dsli.net Yes 
DSLnet Communications, LLC TX288 shobbs@)megapath.com Yes 
DukeNet Communications, LLC TX919 arcockerham@dukeenergy.com Yes 
Easy Telephone Services Company TX390 manueltorrens@JlOtmail.com Yes 
Elantic Telecom, Inc. TX614 tsherlock@cavtel.com Yes 
ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc. TX160 allen(ci)electronet.net Yes 
Embarq Communications, Inc. TX866 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080641 


ADDRESS 
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 

Embarq Florida, Inc. (08) 

Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 

No 

ENA Services, LLC 


susan.masterton@embarq.com 
bcoIlie@ena.com Yes 


Energy & Utilities Policy Committee 

TX921 

cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 

ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS 
 brad@engage-communications.netTX874 Yes 

Enhanced Communications Network, Inc. 
 Thomas.Haluskey@ECNTel.comTX699 Yes 

Entelegent Solutions, Inc. 
 Dave.gibson(tiJentelegent.com Yes 

Ernest Communications, Inc. 


TYOO3 
Pmasters~emestgroup.comTX244 Yes 


EveryCall Communications, Inc. 
 TX744 seger@everycall.com Yes 

eVox Communications, LLC 
 TX982 dcallan@evox.net Yes 

Excel Telecommunications 
 becky.gipson@excel.com Yes 

Excelacom Light, LLC. 


TX863 
mmichaels@excelacom.comTX968 Yes 


Express Phone Service 
 tom@dei.gccoxmail.com Yes 

ExteNet Systems, Inc. 


TX481 
tray@extenetsystems.com Yes 


FairPoint Communications 

TX881 

Yes 
! Fast Phones, Inc. ofAlabama 

Iwood@fairpoint.comTL719 
Yes 

. FiberLight, LLC 
TX573 taadair~fastphones.net 

TX978 Ron.Kormos@FiberLight.com Yes 

First Choice Technology, Inc. 
 Yes 

First Communications, LLC 


TX882 showsare@firstchoicetele.com 
mcegelski@firstcomm.com Yes 


FL-CLECLLC 

TX910 
TX948 michelle.salisbury@crowncastle.com Yes 


FLA TEL, Inc. 
 AMatari@Flatel.net Yes 

FlatPhone 


TXI64 
info~yflatphone.com Yes 


Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 

TX938 

dkonuch@fcta.com No 
(08) 

Florida League ofCities 
 tstanfield@flcities.com Yes 

Florida Multi Media 
 TX420 kath yarcher@flmms.com Yes 

Florida Phone Systems, Inc. 
 brad@floridaphone.comTX369 Yes 

Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
 brenard@fpta.com Yes 

Florida Telephone Services, LLC 


TX029 
TXl19 paul@ftstelecom.com Yes 


FPL FiberNet LLC 
 david eckmann(tiJfpl.com Yes 

France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.c. 


TX603 
ioe.topel@orange-ftgroup.comTX705 Yes 


Freedom Communications USA LLC 
 TX802 mattdavis@freecomusa.com Yes 

Frontier Communications of America, Inc. 
 TX493 AmcCal1@czn.com Yes 

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
 AmcCall@czn.comTL732 Yes 

Georgia Public Web, Inc. 
 ccheshire@hbss.netTX618 Yes 

GigaBand Communications 
 TX716 FPUAnet@fpua.com Yes 

Global Capacity Group, Inc. 
 info@globalcapacity.comTX976 Yes 

Global Connection Inc. of America (of Georgia) 
 TX563 abriggs@g1obalconnectioninc.com Yes 

Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. 
 TXl76 michael.shortley@globalcrossing.com Yes 

Global Crossing Telemanagement Inc. 
 TX154 michael.shortley@globalcrossing.com Yes 

Global NAPS, Inc. 
 TX224 jscheltema@gnaps.com Yes 

Global Response Corporation 
 stephens@globalresponse.comTX049 Yes 

Globalcom Inc. 
 TX261 mcegelski@firstcomm.com Yes 

Grande Communications Networks, Inc. 
 TX455 kristene.stark@grandecom.com Yes 

• Granite Telecommunications, LLC rcurrier@granitenet.comTX685 Yes 

Great America Networks, Inc. 
 TX971 ebrackett@btigroup.com Yes 

GRUCom 
 TX062 wishartwb@gru.com Yes 

• GTC Communications, Inc. TX816 mellmer@fairpoint.com Yes 
Harbor Communications, LLC TX650 Iwooten@}larborcom.com Yes 

Hayes E-Govemment Resources, Inc. 
 TA067 kmartinoff@hcs.net Yes 

HiKh Tech Communications 
 TX432 jsf@htcoffl.com Yes 

Holland & Knight 
 bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 

Home Town Telephone, LLC 
 TX740 tony@hometowntelephone.net Yes 

Hotwire Communications, Ltd. 
 cpizer@hotwiremail.com Yes 

J Hotwire Communications, Ltd. TX879 cpizer@hotwiremail.com Yes 
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

Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james.mertz@hypercube-Ilc.com Yes 
lOT America, Corp. TX694 Carl.Billek@corp.idt.net Yes 
iNetworks Group, Inc. TX983 info@inetworksgroup.com Yes 
InfoHighway TX047 SBogdan@BroadViewNet.com Yes 
Infotelecom, LLC TX904 agertsburg@infotelecom.us Yes 
Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. TX181 marsha.pokomy@ildmail.com Yes 
InterGlobe Communications, Inc. TX792 Al Mayerhoff@nyigc.com Yes 
Intrado Communications Inc. TX607 regulatory@intrado.com Yes 
Intrado Communications Inc. (08} Rebecca.Ballesteros@Intrado.com No 
ISN Telcom TX364 .ilieberman@isncom.com Yes 
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
KG Communications TX941 rcabrera@kgbroadband.com Yes 
Kissimmee Utility Authority TX514 jgray@kua.com Yes 
Knology of Florida, Inc. TX215 bruce.schoonover@knology.com Yes 
Lake Wellington Professional Centre TX175 diane@lakewellington.com Yes 
Level 3 Communications, LLC TX238 ed.baumgardner@leve13.com Yes 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC TX922 awatson@lifeconnex.net Yes 
LightCore, a CenturyTel Company TX986 dan.davis@lightcore.net Yes 
Lightspeed CLEC, Inc. TX994 brad@lightspeedsolutions.net Yes 
Light year Network Solutions, LLC TX781 Linda.Hunt@lightyear.net Yes 
Linkup Telecom, Inc. TY006 michelle@mylinkuptelecom.com Yes 
Litestream Holdings, LLC TX823 sally@rhodesholdings.net Yes 
Lleida.Net USA, Inc. TX989 jsilvestre@lleida.net Yes 
Looking Glass Networks, Inc. TX475 ed. baumgardner@leve13.com Yes 
Madison River Communications, LLC TX129 ron.p.johnson@centurytel.com Yes 
Marco Island Cable, Inc. TX905 wgaston@marcocable.com Yes 
Maryland TeleCommunication Systems, Inc. TX937 ddickinson@telecomsys.com Yes 
Matrix Telecom, Inc. TX841 regulatory@matrixbt.com Yes 
MCC Telephony of Florida, Inc. TX842 ccraib@mediacomcc.com Yes 
McGraw Communications, Inc. TX713 faheam@bcm-tel.com Yes 
McLeod USA Telecommunications Services, Inc. TX539 william.haas@paetec.com Yes 
Messer Law Firm (08a) fself@lawfla.com No 
MET Communications, Inc. TXJ04 jorgetkb@yahoo.com Yes 
MetTel TX408 rdichy@mettel.net Yes 
Micro-Comm, Inc. TX984 D.SWEATT@MICRO-COMM.COM Yes 
Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated TX688 JH@mymti.com Yes 
Miller Isar, Inc. aisar@millerisar.com Yes 
Mitel NetSolutions, Inc. TX865 jon brinton@mitel.com Yes 
Momentum Telecom, Inc. TX642 cwallace@momentumtelecom.com Yes 
MULTIPHONE LATIN AMERICA, INC. TX901 regulation@multiphone.net Yes 
National Telecom & Broadband Services, LLC TX658 mmansour@national-tel.com Yes 
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC TX267 mike@navte1.com Yes 
NEFCOM TL7l5 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
NETTALK.COM, INC. TX977 kenneth.hosfeld@nettalk.com Yes 
Network Operator Services, Inc. TX690 sfreeman@..centrisinfo.com Yes 
Network Telephone Corporation TXl87 mhring@cavtel.com Yes 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC TX805 rmonto@neutraltandem.com Yes 
New Edge Networks TX380 pbewick@newedgenetworks.com Yes 
New Horizons Communications Corp. TX935 regulatory@n~~<>"'Ill_______ _________________ Yes-_ .. _----_._.__ ... _------­
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

New Talk, Inc. TX776 jhoward@palomagroup.com Yes 
NewPhone Inc. TX254 j imdry@razorline.com Yes 
NextG Networks East TX801 arodriguez@nextgnetworks.net Yes 
Nexus Communications TSI, Inc. TX780 sfenker l@earthlink.net Yes 
nU Communications Ltd. TX553 jvillanueva@cleartel.com Yes 
Norlight Telecommunications, Inc. TX961 anthony.gillette@norlight.com Yes 
Norlight, Inc. TX645 qcom-regulatory@qservicesco.com Yes 
Norstar Telecommunications, LLC TX934 support@norstartelecom.com Yes 
North American Telecommunications Corporation TX587 tcorrell@broadsmart.com Yes 
North Palm Beach Telephone Company TX633 susan@transparent-technology.com Yes 
NOS Communications, Inc. TX227 jrenneker@nos.com Yes 
Novus Communications, Inc. TX566 gabriel@terranovus.net Yes 
NuVox TX824 sberlin@nuvox.com Yes 
Office of Attorney General (08) ceciiia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Office ofPublic Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office ofPublic Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
One Communications TX554 phintz@onecommunications.com Yes 
ONE SOURCE NETWORKS CLEC LLC TX972 emest@onesourcenetworks.com Yes 
One Voice Communications, Inc. TX927 sdize@ovctelecom.com Yes 
OneTone Telecom, Inc. TX962 sloggins@ltone.net Yes 
Orlando Telephone Company, Inc. TX038 Lindagiles@orlandotelco.net Yes 
Pac-West Telecomm Inc. TX857 Imartin@pacwest.com Yes 
P AETEC Business Services TX165 sumer.smith@paetec.com Yes 
PaeTec Communications, Inc. TX234 judy.messeng@paetec.com Yes 
Peerless Network of Florida, LLC TX891 dmeldazis@peerlessnetwork.com Yes 
Pelzer Communications Corporation TX814 gpeizer@pelzercom.com Yes 
Pennington Law Firm (08) gene@penningtoniaw.com No 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Phone Club Corporation TX676 phoneclubcorp@aoi.com Yes 
Phone XP, L.L.C. TX902 gregf@gobroadstar.com Yes 
Pioneer Telephone TX903 regulatory@pioneertelephone.com Yes 
PowerNet Global Communications TX409 dgiltz@pngmail.com Yes 
Preferred Long Distance, Inc. TX959 Keith@preferredlongdistance.com Yes 
PrimeCast TX875 ramona. totten@cnxntech.com Yes 
Primus Telecommunications, Inc. TX371 legal@primustel.com Yes 
ProfitLab, Inc. TX286 dmoore@cassinfo.com Yes 
Public Wireless, Inc. TY002 rkerr@publicwireless.com Yes 
QuantumShift Communications, Inc. TX372 jbrown@vcomsolutions.com Yes 
QuikVoip, LLC TX958 Jrpaz@QuikVoip.net Yes 

I Qwest Communications Company, LLC TX273 Jeff. Wirtzfeld@qwest.com Yes 
RadeyTbomas Yon Clark (08) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
Reliance Globalcom Services, Inc. TX715 mhomor@yipes.com Yes 
ReTel Communications, Inc. TX594 martin@retelcom.com Yes 
Rightlink USA, Inc. TX657 info@rightlinkusa.com Yes 
Ring Connection, Inc. TX266 holley@speedeenet.com Yes 
RNK Communications Inc. TX942 gcounsel@rnkcom.com Yes 
Rutledge Law Firm (08) marsha@reuphlaw.com No 
Sage Spectrum, LLC TX970 RMcCausland@sagetelecom.net Yes 
Sa,ge Telecom, Inc. TX940 RMcCausland@sagetelecom.net Yes 
Sago Broadband, LLC TX771 slava@sagonet.com Yes 
SanTel Communications TX433 mikeyovraJcfl.rr.com Yes 
SAVE PLUS INC. TY007 ddavis@savepluscommunications.com Yes 
SH Services LLC TX797 mario@hcontroLcom Yes 
Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. i TX078 benton@shands.uf1.edu Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080641 


PARTY 
NAME 

SIP Interchange Corporation 
SKYNET360, LLC 
SkyWay Telecom, Inc. 
Smart City Communications 
Smart City Networks, Limited Partnership 
Smart City Telecom 
Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp 
SNC Communications, LLC 
Solarity Communications LLC 
Southeastern Services, Inc. 
Southern Light LLC 
Southern Telcorn Network, Inc. 
Southern Telecom 
Spectrotei, Inc. 
Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership 
Sprint Nextel (09) 
StarVox Communications Inc. 
Sterling Telecom Inc. 
STS Telecom 
STS Telecom, LLC 
Sun-Tel USA, Inc. 
Sunesys LLC 
Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, 
Inc. 
Svniverse Technologies, Inc. 
T3 Communications, Inc. 
Talk America Inc. 

COMPANY 
CODE 

TX979 
TX973 
TX791 
TX625 
TX252 
TL731 
TX750 
TX756 
TX98 I 
TX301 
TX610 
TX526 
TX414 
TX722 
TX045 

TX946 
TX950 
TX698 
TX749 
TX330 
TX895 
TX892 

TX846 
TX691 
TX036 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

sharnaker@sipinterchange.com 
ioseraJskvnet360.net 
mike@astrotel.us 
Ibhall@smartcity.com 
jcrowe@smartcity.com 
lbhall@smartcity.com 
sandra(tiJsmartisvoip.com 
Info(tiJsnccom.net 
nealraJsolaritytelecom.com 
k(alSetel.net 
gtapscott@southernlightfiber.com 
stn@4stn.com 
waellis@southernco.com 
vanessa.leon@spectrotel.com 
douglas.c.nelson@lsprint.com 
douglas.c.nelson(alsprint.com 
cmckee@starvox.com 
whonor@yahoo.com 
kkramer@ststelecorn.com 
kkrarner@ststelecom.com 
Jahan@sunte1usa.com 
paul.bradshaw@lQuantaservices.com 
jvillanueva@cleartel.com 

david.robinson@svniverse.com 
a.sewall@t3com.net 
mhring@cavtel.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Tallahassee Community College 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
TCG South Florida 
IDS TelecomlQuincyTelephone 
IDS TelecomlQuincy Telephone 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
TelCentris Communications, LLC 
TelCove Operations, Inc. 

. Tele Circuit Network Corporation 
! TeleDias Communications, Inc. 

Telefonica Express 
Telepak Networks, Inc. 
Telovations Inc. 
Telrite Corporation 
Telscape Communications, Inc. 
Terra Telecommunications Corp. 
The Boeing Company 
The Other Phone Company, Inc. 
Think 12 Corporation d/b/a Hello Depot 

! Touchtone Communications Inc. ofDelaware 
TQC Communications, Corp. 
Trans National Communications International, Inc. 
Tristar Communications Corp. 

TX379 
EC913 
TA032 
TL718 
TL718 

TX993 
TX912 
TX836 
TX965 
TX795 
TX606 
TX897 
TX870 
TX796 
TX677 
TX737 
TX082 
TX761 
TX936 
TX092 
TX693 
TX900 

CAMPMANB@tcc.fl.edu 
jhewa@taIQuinelectric.com 
greg.follensbee@att.com 
Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 
Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 
fmartens(tiJtrninc.com 
clecinfo@telcentris.com 
ed.baumgardner@leveI3.com 
keith@telecircuit.com 
sales(tiJteledias.com 
ALopez9515@aol.com 
wgoings@telapexinc.com 
rschonbrun@telovations.com 
michael.geoffioy@telrite.com 
sortiz@telscape.net 
.ldickey@terratelecom.net 
george.n.ruyan@boeing.com 
mhring@cavteJ.com 
dan.pak@hellodepot.com 
manzalone@touchtone.net 
bpack(tiJtQcc.com 
sgnepp@tncii.com 
ngross@tristarcorp.net 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

i tw telecom of florida l.p. 
tw telecom of florida, J.p. 
tw telecom of florida, J.p. 
U.S. Metropolitan Telecom, LLC 

~.. 

TAO 13 

TX907 
TX819 

Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com 
Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com 
Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com 
scott.tonarelli@usmetrotel.com 
kimm.partridge@incontact.com 

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

Universal Telecom, Inc. TX295 shannong@universaitelecom.com Yes 
US Telesis, Inc. TX765 jdaniels@ustelesis.us Yes 
USTEL TX2l6 jennifer.sikes@reconex.com Yes 
Vanco US, LLC TX987 tricia.meyer@vanco-us.com Yes 
VarTec Solutions TX864 becky.gipson@excel.com Yes 
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
Verizon Avenue TX!34 ioan.m. engler@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL7IO david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TX624 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Select Services Inc. TX07! de.oroark@verizon.com Yes 
Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 nlizzul@vixxisolutions.com Yes 
VoDa Networks, Inc. TX964 mberg@vodanetworks.net Yes 
Wholesale Carrier Services, Inc. TX641 rclark@wcs.com Yes 
Wind stream Florida, Inc. TG4l5 bettye.j.wiilis@windstream.com No 
Wind stream Florida, Inc. TL7l6 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 
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
Zone Telecom, Inc. TX726 dboynton@zoneteiecom.com Yes I 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 1 :43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =340497) 

Attachments: 10199-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


101212009 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MAt~AGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 031148 

PARTY 
NAME 

Absolute Home Phones, Inc. 
Alticomm, Inc. 
Broadview Networks, Inc. 
Ciera Network Systems Inc. 

COMPANY 
CODE 

TYOOI 
TJ730 
TJ65 0 
TJ275 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

cpeltier(Cuabsolutehomephones.com 
iim.comblatt@east-tel.com 
SBogdan@BroadViewNet.com 
Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

CM Tel (USA) LLC 
Epicus Communications Group, Inc. 

! Global Capacity Group, Inc. 
InfoHighway 
Norlight, Inc. 
Pelzer Communications Corporation 
Rightlink USA, Inc. 
Southern Telcom Network, Inc. 

, Terra Telecommunications Corp. 

I YSIill­

TX728 
TX861 
TK219 
TI520 
TX645 
TX814 
TX657 
TX526 
TX677 
TX2l6 

generaIservice@china-motion.com 
tosborne@epicus.com 
info@globalcapacity.com 
SBogdan@BroadViewNet.com 
qcom-regulatory@qservicesco.com 
gpelzer@pelzercom.com 
info@rightlinkusa.com 
stn@4stn.com 
idickey@terratelecom.net 
jennifer.sikes@recol1~x.com 

-

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
y, 

+~~{Q ct lQ) l~ C\ 

",'PSC, eLK '. CORnBSPONDENCEt Admh:ds~l'"ath~_ P,~r!~~~_ Cm:a.lHOtl 
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---~~.- --... 

Printed on 9/8/2009 at 8:24:20 AM 



1 eLK Official Filing****913/2009 11:26 AM ***** 


Matilda Sande,s OCOo~L{ I 

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

360networks (USA) inc. 

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
cpeitier@absolutehomephones.com 

No 
Yes 
Yes 

• Access Communications, LLC. 
Access One, Inc. 
Access Point, Inc. 

TX719 
TX880 
TX195 

Rslinin@MyAccessComm.com 
jwichlin@~ccessoneinc.com 

christina. prasnikar@accesspointinc.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

• AccuTel of Texas, Inc. 
ACN Communication Services, Inc. 
Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc. 
Advantage Group of Florida Communications, L.L.C. 
Aero Communications, LLC 
Airespring, Inc. 
Akerman Senterfitt 
Akerman Senterfitt 
ALEC,lnc. 
All American Telecom, Inc. 
Alternative Phone, Inc. 

TX377 
TX707 
TX960 
TX572 
TX858 
TX808 

TX741 
TX996 
TX087 

sharonl@accutel.net 
kkuder@acninc.com 
orlando@atitelecomm.com 
mike@iagcusa.com 
emily.cahen@hciscorp.com 
cat@airespring.com 
matt.feil@akerman.com 
Beth.Keating@akerman.com 
mhayes@alec.net 
burden89@aol.com 
charlie@alternativephone.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Alticomrn, Inc. 
American Dial Tone 

! American Fiber Network, Inc. 
American Fiber Systems, Inc. 
American Telephone Company LLC 
Americatel Corporation 
AmTel 
ANEW Broadband, Inc. 

TX709 
TX274 
TX393 
TX540 
TX920 
TX751 
TX988 
TX592 

jim.comblatt@east-tel.com 
Iwright@americandialtone.com 
rob.heath@afultd.com 
mnighan@americanfibersystems.com 
leog@getatc.com 
LMends@americatel.com 
markm@telopsint.com 
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
Baldwin County InternetlDSSI Service, L.L.C. 
Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC 
BCN Telecom, Inc. 
BeCruising Telecom 
Bellerud Communications, LLC 
Benchmark Communications, LLC 

I BetterWorld Telecom 
I Birch Communications, Inc. 

Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), 
LLC 
Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc. 

TX671 
TA062 
TL720 
TX031 

TX769 
TX137 
TX956 
TX283 
TX471 

TX725 
TX918 
TX400 
TX967 
TX464 
TX827 
TX947 
TX326 
TX476 
TX631 

TX762 

mike@astrotel.us 
greg.follensbee@att.com 
greg.follensbee@~tt.com 

greg.follensbee@att.com 
greg.follensbee@att.com 
rnh4424@ATT.com 
greg.follensbee@att.com 
david.pierce@americantower.com 
controller@atlantic.net 
amtel@atni.net 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
Iwillis@iausley.com 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
scott.seab@cnxntech.com 
info@bandwidth.com 
Dboudria@bcntele.com 
roig@general-computer.com 
Rene.Bell@tyler.net 
mark@theguidrys.com 
gpowell@betterworldtelecom.com 
tara.jackson@birch.com 
cbunce@birch.com 
marva.j ohnson@bhnis.com 

wjm@wjmesq.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Broadband Dynamics, L.L.c. TX980 rrife@diversifiedconsulting.net Yes 
BroadRiver Communication Corporation TX966 lisa@broadriver.com Yes 
Broadstar Communications, LLC TX793 gregf@gobroadstar.com Yes 
Broadview Network~Inc. TX655 SBogdan@BroadViewNet.com Yes 
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

Broadvox-CLEC, LLC YesTX995 islater~broadvox.com 

ed.baumgardner~leve13 .com Yes 
Brydels Communications, LLC 

TX804• Broadwing Communications, LLC 
Yes 

BT Communications Sales LLC 
TX915 brydels@everycall.com 

linda.cicco@bt.com Yes 
BTEL, Inc. 

TX297 
FaisaJ@bte1inc.net Yes 

· Budget Phone 
TX883 

lakishat@budgetprepay.com Yes 
BullsEye Telecom, Inc. 

TX307 
TX679 TaxContact@bullseyetelecom.com Yes 

Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTl iean.houck~deltacom.com Yes 
Callis Communications, Inc. 

TXI05 
dean.parker~mycallis.comTX990 Yes 

Campus Communications Group, Inc. astrode~pavlovrnedia.com YesTX636 
regulatory.dept@cbeyond.net Yes 

Centennial Florida Switch Corp. 
TX486• Cbeyond Communications, LLC 

broughton@centennialcorp.com Yes 
Ciem Network Systems, Inc. 

TX473 
Regulatory@cccglobalcom.comTX348 Yes 

City ofDaytona Beach claryj@codb.usTX628 Yes 
City of Lakeland TA018 roger.lewis~lakelandelectric.com Yes 
City ofLeesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
Cit~of Ocala Aphelps@ocalafl.org YesTX097 

jvillanueva@cleartel.comTX834 Yes 
Cleartel Telecommunications, Inc. 

• Cleartel Communications 
TX717 jvillanueva@cIeartel.com Yes 

Clective Telecom Florida, LLC TX975 ekatz~clective.com Yes 
CloseCall America, Inc cschroeder@closecall.comTX839 Yes 
CM Tel (USA) LLC generalservice@china-motion.comTX728 Yes 
Comeast Long Distance richard wolfe@cable.comcast.com Yes 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital 

TA06I 
richard _ wolfe@cable.comcast.com YesTX576 

Phone 
CommPartners, LLC TX783 clisowski@commpartnersconnect.com Yes 
Competitive Carriers ofthe South, Inc. (Keefe 09a) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Comtech21, LLC support~comtech21.comTX759 Yes 
Conextel, Inc. adela@conexte\online.com Yes 
Cordia Communications Corp. 

TX773 
mabbagnaro@cordiacorp.com Yes 

CoreTel Florida, Inc. 
TX640 

chris@coretel.net Yes 
Covad Communications Company 

TX830 
kmudge~covad.com YesTX237 

Covista, Inc. TX574 mark~csilongwood.com Yes 
Cox Communications TA027 kenneth.cuIJl~pper~cox.com Yes 
Custom Network Solutions, Inc. Yes 
Cypress Communications Operating COlllpany, LLC 

TX860 mrozar@cnsnv.net 
TX669 anjackson@cypresscom.net Yes 

I DayStar Communications d.gerber@daystar.netTX389 Yes 
Dedicated Fiber Systems, Inc. TA045 cnichols@DFSFIBER.com Yes 
De1taCom, Inc. jean.houck~deltacom.comTX056 Yes 
Department of Management Services (08) Wink.Infinger@dms.mvflorida.com No 
Department ofManagement Services (08a) Carolyn. mason@dms.myflorida.com No 
DG-TEC,LLC TX933 mmedina@dgtec.net.do Yes 
Dialtone Telecom, LLC TX612 jackmm@tds.net Yes 

TX849 tom@dei.gccoxmail.com Yes 
I DIGIT ALIPVOICE, INC. 
• Digital Express, Inc. 

TX991 ricky.keele@digitalipvoice.com Yes 
Division ofTelecommunications mike.kyvik@dms.myflorida.com Yes 
DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.c. TX249 toroark@dpiteleconnect.com Yes 
DRS C3 Systems, Inc. TX718 gharford~drs-tcs.com Yes 

I DSCI Corporation TX974 tbattles@dscicorp.com Yes 
! DSLi TX609 emaldonado@dsli.net Yes 

DSLnet Communications, LLC TX288 shobbs@megapath.com Yes 
DukeNet Communications, LLC TX919 arcockerham@dukeenergy.com Yes 
Easy Telephone Services Company TX390 manueltorrens@hotmail.com Yes 
Elantic Telecom, Inc. TX614 tsherlock@cavtel.com Yes 
ElectroNet Intermedia c;onsulting, Inc. TX160 allen@electronet.net Yes 
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FLORI

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

i Embarq Communications, Inc. 
! Embarq Florida, Inc. 

Embarq Florida, Inc. (08) 
ENA Services, LLC 

DA PUBLIC SE

COMPANY 
CODE 

TX866 
TL727 

TX92 I 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

RVICE COMMISSION 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

sandy.khazraee@embarQ.com 
sandy.khazraee@embarq.com 
susan.masterton@embarq.com 
bcollie@ena.com 

SYSTEM 
RESSES FOR DOCKET 080641 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 

Energy & Utilities Policy Committee 
ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS 

• Enhanced Communications Network, Inc. 
Epicus Communications Group, Inc. 

TX874 
TX699 
TX861 

cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov 
brad@engage-communications.net 
Thomas.Haluskey@ECNTel.com 
tosbome~epicus.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Ernest Communications, Inc. 
EveryCalI Communications, Inc. 

TX244 
TX744 

Pmasters@_ernestgroup.com 
seger@everycall.com 

Yes 
Yes 

eVox Communications, LLC 
Excel Telecommunications 
Excelacom Light, LLC. 
Express Phone Service 
ExteNet Systems, Inc. 

TX982 
TX863 
TX968 
TX48 1 
TX88! 

dcallan@evox.net 
becky.gipson@excel.com 
mmichaels@excelacom.com 
tom~dei.gccoxmail.com 

tray~extenetsystems.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

FairPoint Communications 
Fast Phones Inc. of Alabama 
FiberLight, LLC 
First Choice Technology, Inc. 

TL719 
TX573 
TX978 
TX882 

lwood@fairpoint.com 
taadair@fastphones.net 
Ron.Kormos@FiberLight.com 
showsare~ftrstchoicetele.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

First Communications, LLC 
FL-CLEC LLC 
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

, GigaBand Communications 
i Global Capacity Group, Inc. 

Global Connection Inc. of America (of Georgia) 
Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. 
Global Crossing Telemanagement, Inc. 
Global NAPS, Inc. 

, Global Response Corporation 

• Globalcom Inc. 
Grande Communications Networks, Inc. 
Granite Telecommunications, LLC 
Great America Networks, Inc. 
GRUCom 
GTC Communications, Inc. 
Harbor Communications, LLC 

i Hayes E-Govemment Resources, Inc. 
High Tech Communications 

• Holland & Knight 
Home Town Telephone, LLC 

, H;ot\Vir~Communications, Ltd. 

TX910 
TX948 
TX164 
TX938 

TX420 
TX369 
TX029 
TXl19 
TX603 
TX705 
TX802 
TX493 
TL732 
TX618 
TX716 
TX976 
TX563 
TX176 
TX154 
TX224 
TX049 
TX261 
TX455 
TX685 
TX971 
TX062 
TX816 
TX650 
TA067 
TX432 

TX740 

mcegelski~ftrstcomm.com 
michelle.salisbury~crowncast1e.com 

AMatari@Flatel.net 
info@myfiatphone.com 
dkonuch@fcta.com 

tstanfield~f1cities.com 

kathyarcher~flmms.com 

brad~floridaphone.com 

brenard@fpta.com 
paul@ftstelecom.com 
david eckmann~fpl.com 
joe.topel~orange-ftgroup.com 
mattdavis~freecomusa.com 

AmcCall@czn.com 
AmcCall@czn.com 
ccheshire@hbss.net 
FPUAnet~fpua.com 

info~globalcapacity.com 

abriggs@lglobalconnectioninc.com 
michael.shortley@globalcrossing.com 
michael.shortley@globalcrossing.com 
jscheltema@gnaps.com 
stephens~globalresponse.com 

mcegelski@lfirstcomm.com 
kristene.stark@grandecom.com 
rcurrier@granitenet.com 
ebrackett@lbtigroup.com 
wishartwb@gru-,com 
mellmer@fairpoint.com 
lwooten@harborcom.com 
kmartinoff@hcs.net 
jsf~htcom.com 

bruce.may@hklaw.com 
tony@hometowntelephone.net 
cpizer@lhotwiremail.com 

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
NA:vIE 

Hotwire Communications, Ltd. 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC 
1DT America, Corp. 
iNetworks Group, Inc. 
InfoHighway 
Infotelecom, LLC 
lntellicall Operator Services, Inc. 
InterGlobe Communications, Inc. 
Intrado Communications Inc. 
Intrado Communications Inc. (08) 
ISN Telcom 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 

I

COMPANY 
CODE 

TX879 
TX590 
TX694 
TX983 
TX047 
TX904 
TX181 
TX792 
TX607 

TX364 
TL712 

DA PUBLIC SE
CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

cpizer@hotwiremail.com 
iames.mertz@hypercube-Ilc.com 
Carl.Billek@corp.idtnet 
info@inetworksgroup.com 
SBogdan@BroadViewNet.com 
agertsburg@infotelecom.us 
marsha.pokorny@ildmail.com 
AI Mayerhoff@nyigc.com 
regulatory@intrado.com 
Rebecca.Ballesteros@Intrado.com 
jlieberman@isncom.com 
maryannh@itstelecom.net 

RVICE COMMISSION 
SYSTEM 

RESSES FOR DOCKET 080641 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
J C Telecommunication Co., LLC 
Kentucky Data Link, Inc. 
Keys Energy Services 
Keys Energy Services 
KG Communications 
Kissimmee Utility Authority 
Knology of Florida, Inc. 
Lake Wellington Professional Centre 
Level 3 Communications, LLC 

TX085 
TX884 
TX957 
EM864 
TX504 
TX941 
TX514 
TX215 
TX175 
TX238 

maryannh@itstelecorn.net 
joliva@jctelecomm.com 
anthony.giIlette@kdlinc.com 
dale.finigan@keysenergy.com 
DALE.FINIGAN@lKeysENERGY.com 
rcabrera@lkgbroadband.com 
jgray@kua.com 
bruce.schoonover@knology.com 
diane@lakewellington.com 
ed. baumgardner@leve13.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

LifeConnex Telecom, LLC 
LightCore a CenturyTel Company 
Lightspeed CLEC, Inc. 
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC 
Litestream Holdings, LLC 
Lleida.Net USA, Inc. 
Looking Glass Networks Inc. 
Madison River Communications, LLC 

TX922 
TX986 
TX994 
TX781 
TX823 
TX989 
TX475 
TX129 

awatson@lifeconnex.net 
dan.davis@lightcore.net 
brad@lightspeedsolutions.net 
Linda.Hunt@lightyear.net 
sally@rhodesholdings.net 
jsilvestre@lleida.net 
ed. baumgardner@leveI3.com 
ron.p.iohnson@lcenturytel.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Marco Island Cable, Inc. 
Maryland TeleCommunication Systems, Inc. 
Matrix Telecom, Inc. 
MCC Telephony of Florida, Inc. 
McGraw Communications, Inc. 
McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, Inc. 
Messer Law Firm (08a) 
MET Communications, Inc. 
MetTel 
Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated 
Miller Isar, Inc. 
Mitel NetSolutions, Inc. 
Momentum Telecom, Inc. 

TX905 
TX937 
TX841 
TX842 
TX713 
TX539 

TX104 
TX408 
TX688 

TX865 
TX642 

wgaston@marcocable.com 
ddickinson@telecomsys.com 
regulatory@matrixbt.com 
ccraib@lmediacomcc.com 
fahearn@lbcm-tel.com 
william.haas@paetec.com 
fself@lawfla.com 
jorgetkb@yahoo.com 
rdichy@lmettel.net 
JH@mymti.com 
aisar@millerisar.com 
jon brinton@mitel.com 
tbarnett@lmomentumtelecom.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

MULTIPHONE LATIN AMERICA, INC. TX901 regulation@rnultiphone.net Yes 
National Telecom & Broadband Services, LLC 
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC 

TX658 
TX267 

mmansour@national-tel.com 
mike@lnavtel.com 

Yes 
Yes 

NEFCOM 
NET T ALK.COM, INC. 
Network Operator Services, Inc. 

TL715 
TX977 
TX690 

dnobles@townes.net 
kenneth.hosfeld@nettalk.com 
sfieeman@centrisinfo.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Network Telephone Corporation 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC 
New Edge Networks 
New Horizons Communications Corp. 
New Talk, Inc. 

TXI87 
TX805 
TX380 
TX935 
TX776 

mhring@cavtel.com 
rmonto@neutraltandem.com 
pbewick@newedgenetworks.com 
regulatory@nhcgrp.com 
jhoward@lpalomagroup.com 

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


NewPhone, Inc. TX254 iimdry@razorline.com Yes 
NextG Networks East TX801 arodriguez@next~etworks.net Yes 
Nexus Communications TSI, Inc. TX780 sfenker l@earthlink.net Yes 
nii Communications, Ltd. TX553 jvillanueva@cleartel.com Yes 
Norlight Telecommunications, Inc. anthony.gillette@norlight.com YesTX961 
Norlight, Inc. TX645 qcom-regulatory@qservicesco.com Yes 
Norstar Telecommunications, LLC supportla)norstartelecom.comTX934 Yes 
North American Telecommunications Corporation TX587 tcorrell@broadsmart.com Yes 
North Palm Beach Telephone Company susan@transparent-technology.com YesTX633 
NOS Communications, Inc. TX227 jrenneker@nos.com Yes 

i Novus Communications, Inc. TX566 gabriel@terranovus.net Yes 
NuVox sberlin@nuvox.comTX824 Yes 
Office of Attorney General (08) cec! Iia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office ofPublic Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 

i One Communications TX554 phintz@onecommunications.com Yes 
ONE SOURCE NETWORKS CLEC LLC TX972 ernest@onesourcenetworks.com Yes 
One Voice Communications, Inc. TX927 sdize@ovctelecom.com Yes 
OneTone Telecom, Inc. sloggins@l tone.net TX962 Yes 

i Orlando Telephone Company, Inc. TX038 Lindagiles@orlandotelco.net Yes 
Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. TX857 lmartin@pacwest.com Yes 
P AETEC Business Services TX165 sumer.smith@paetec.com Yes 
PaeTec Communications, Inc. TX234 judy.messeng@paetec.com Yes 
Peerless Network ofFlorida, LLC dmeldazis@peerlessnetwork.comTX891 Yes 
Pelzer Communications Corporation TX814 gpelzerla)pelzercom.com Yes 
Pennington Law Firm (08) gene@penningtonlaw.com No 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Phone Club Corporation phonec1ubcorp@aol.com YesTX676 
Phone XP, L.L.c. gregf@gobroadstar.comTX902 Yes 
Pioneer Telephone TX903 regulatory@pioneertelephone.com Yes 
PowerNet Global Communications dgiltz@pngmail.comTX409 Yes 
Preferred Long Distance, Inc. Keith@preferredlongdistance.comTX959 Yes 
PrimeCast TX875 ramona. totten@cnxntech.com Yes 
Primus Telecommunications, Inc. TX371 twalker@primustel.com Yes 
ProfitLab, Inc. TX286 dmoore@cassinfo.com Yes 
Public Wireless, Inc. rkerr@publicwireless.comTY002 Yes 
QuantumShift Communications, Inc. TX372 .jbrown@vcomsolutions.com Yes 
QuikVoip, LLC TX958 Jrpaz@QuikVoip.net Yes 

. Qwest Communications Company, LLC TX273 JeffWirtzfeld@qwest.com Yes 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark (08) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
Reliance Globalcom Services, Inc. TX715 mhomor@yipes.com Yes 

I ReTel Communications, Inc. TX594 martin@retelcom.com Yes 
Rightlink USA, Inc. TX657 info@rightlinkusa.com Yes 
Rim!: Connection, Inc. holley@speedeenet.com YesTX266 
RNK Communications Inc. TX942 gcounsel@rnkcom.com Yes 
Rutledge Law Firm (08) marsha@reuphlaw.com No 
Sage Spectrum, LLC TX970 RMcCausland@sagetelecom.net Yes 
Sage Telecom, Inc. TX940 RMcCaus!and@sagetelecom.net Yes 

I Sago Broadband, LLC slava(2usagonet.com YesTX771 
SanTel Communications mikeyov@cfl.rr.com YesTX433 
SH Services LLC TX797 Yesmario@hcontrol.com 
Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. benton@shands.ufl.edu YesTX078 

i SIP Interchange Comoration shamaker@sipinterchange.comTX979 Yes 
SKYNET360, LLC jose@skynet360.netTX973 Yes 
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
Smart City Communications TX625 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
Smart City Networks, Limited Partnership TX252 jcrowe@smartcity.com Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL731 lbhall@smartcity.com Yes 
Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp TX750 sandra@smartisvoip.com Yes 
SNC Communications, LLC TX756 Info@snccom.net Yes 
Solarity Communications LLC TX981 neal@solaritytelecom.com Yes 
Southeastern Services, Inc. TX301 k@Setel.net Yes 
Southern Light, LLC TX610 gtapscott@southerniightfiber.com Yes 
Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stn@4stn.com Yes 
Southern Telecom TX414 waellis@southernco.com Yes 
Spectrotel, Inc. TX722 vanessa.leon@spectrotel.com Yes 
Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership TX045 douglas.c.neison@sprint.com Yes 
Sprint Nextel (09) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No 
StarVox Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckee@starvox.com Yes 
Sterling Telecom Inc. TX950 whonor@yahoo.com Yes 
STS Telecom TX698 kkramer@ststelecom.com Yes 
STS Telecom, LLC TX749 kkramer@ststelecom.com Yes 
Sun-Tel USA, Inc. TX330 lahan@suntelusa.com Yes 
Sunesys, LLC TX895 paul. bradshaw@quantaservices.com Yes 
Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, 
Inc. 

TX892 jvillanueva@cleartel.com Yes 

Syniverse Technologies, Inc. TX846 david.robinson@syniverse.com Yes 
T3 Communications, Inc. TX691 a.sewall@t3com.net Yes 
Talk America Inc. TX036 rnhring@cavtel.com Yes 
Tallahassee Community College TX379 CAMPMANB@tcc.fl.edu Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
TCG South Florida TA032 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No 
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens@tminc.com Yes 
TelCentris Communications, LLC TX993 c1ecinfo@telcentris.com Yes 
TelCove Operations, Inc. TX912 ed. baumgardner@level3.com Yes 
Tele Circuit Network Corporation TX836 keith@telecircuit.com Yes 
TeIeDias Communications, Inc. TX965 sales@teledias.com Yes 
Telefonica Express TX795 ALopez9515@aol.com Yes 
Telepak Networks, Inc. TX606 wgoings@telapexinc.com Yes 
Telovations Inc. TX897 rschonbrun@telovations.com Yes 
Teirite Corporation TX870 michael.geoffroy@telrite.com Yes 
Telscape Communications, Inc. TX796 sortiz@telscape.net Yes 
Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 jdickey@terratelecom.net Yes 
The Boeing Company TX737 george.n.ruyan@boeing.com Yes 
The Other Phone Company, Inc. TX082 mhring@cavteJ.com Yes 
Think 12 Corporation d/b/a Hello Depot TX761 dan.pak@hellodepot.com Yes 
Time Warner Telecom of Florida, LLP Carolyn.Ridley@TWTelecom.Com No 
Touchtone Communications Inc. of Delaware TX936 manzalone@touchtone.net Yes 
TQC Communications, Corp. TX092 bpack@tqcc.com Yes 
Trans National Communications International, Inc. TX693 sgnepp@tncii.com Yes 
Tristar Communications Corp. TX900 ngross@tristarcorp.net Yes 
TWTelecom Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com Yes 
tw telecom of florida J.p. TAOl3 Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com Yes 
U.S. Metropolitan Telecom, LLC TX907 scott.tonarelli@usmetrotel.com Yes 
UCN TX819 kimm.partridge@incontact.com Yes 
Universal Telecom, Inc. TX295 shannong@universaltelecom.com Yes 
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
VBNet, Incorporated TX630 jack@}vbnet.net Yes 
Verizon Access Transmission Services TAOO5 david.christian@}verizon.com Yes 
Verizon A venue TX134 joan.m.engler@}verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TX624 david.christian@}verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Select Services Inc. TX071 de.oroark@}verizon.com Yes 
Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 nlizzul@vixxisolutions.com Yes 
VoDa Networks, Inc. TX964 mberg@vodanetworks.net Yes 
Wholesale Carrier Services, Inc. TX641 rclark@wcs.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TG415 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@}windstream.com Yes 
WTI Communications, Inc. TX953 tonyr@wticommunications.com Yes 
www.netquincy.com TX686 lThomas@myquincy.net Yes 
XO Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com Yes 
YMax Communications Corp. TX850 peter.russo@}ymaxcorp.com Yes 
Zone Telecom, Inc. TX726 _dboynton@zonetelecom.com Yes 

Printed on 9/312009 at 1 :36:02 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 03,20091 :38 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =031148) 

Attachments: 09183-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject tine; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/3/2009 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 641640 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Aero Communications, LLC TX858 emily.cahen@)lciscorp.net Yes 
Aiticomm, Inc. TJ730 iim.comblatt@east-tel.com Yes 
Ciera Network Systems, Inc. TJ275 Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com Yes 
Clertech.com, Inc. TX963 monti@clertech.com Yes 
CM Tel (USA) LLC TX728 generalservice@china-motion.com Yes 
Communication Lines, Inc. TX911 contact@cIi-inc.com Yes 
Credicall USA Inc TX952 AAZPURUA@CREDICALL.COM.MX Yes 
DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.c. TX249 DDorwart@DPITeleconnect.com Yes 

• Easy Telephone Services Company TX390 EASYTS@USA.COM Yes 
Economic Telecom Inc. TX817 simirelgin@yahoo.com Yes 
Epicus Communications Group, Inc. TX861 tosbome@epicus.com Yes 
Global Capacity Group, Inc. TK219 info@globalcapacitv.com Yes 
Great America Networks, Inc. TX971 service@goodlongdistance.com Yes 
Norlight, Inc. TX645 qcom-regulatory@qservicesco.com Yes 
Payless Telephone Company, Inc. TX785 rcanal@paylessphoneco.com Yes 
Pelzer Communications Corporation TX814 gpelzer@pelzercom.com Yes 
Pioneer Telephone TX903 regulatory@pioneertelephone.com Yes 
Rightlink USA, Inc. TX657 info@rightlinkusa.com Yes 

• Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stn@4stn.com Yes 
Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 jdickey@terratelecom.net Yes 
USTEL TX216 iennifer.sikes@.,reconex.com Yes 

I 

Printed on 6129/2009 at 8:12:41 AM 
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Matilda Sande", Q5Dle4{ 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 1 :07 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/26/2009 1:05:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080641-TP 
Filename I Path: Staff Request for Supplemental Comments.kc.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080641 

I ADDRESS 
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

36Onetworks (USA) inc. TX524 charles.forst@360.net Yes 
AARP (Twomey 08) miketwomey@talstar.com No 
AboveNet Communications, Inc. TX317 wscheppy@above.net Yes 
Access Communications, LLC. TX719 Rslinin@MyAccessComm.com Yes 
Access One, Inc. TX880 jwichlin@accessoneinc.com Yes 
Access Point, Inc. TX195 christina. prasnikar@accesspointinc.com 
AccuTel of Texas, Inc. TX377 sharonl~iJaccutel.net 
ACN Communication Services Inc. TX707 kkuder(ij~acninc.com 
Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc. TX960 orlandoG CiJatitelecomrn.com Yes 
Advantage Group ofFlorida Communications, L.L.C. TX572 mike@agcusa.com Yes 
Aero Communications, LLC TX858 emily.cahen@hciscorp.net Yes 
Airespring, Inc. TX808 cat@airespring.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes 
ALEC,Inc. TX741 rnhayes@alec.net Yes 
All American Telecom, Inc. TX996 burden89@aol.com Yes 
Alternative Phone, Inc. TX087 charlieGCiJaltemativephone.com Yes 
Alticomm, Inc. TX709 iim.comblatt@east-tel.com Yes 
American Dial Tone TX274 lwright@americandialtone.com Yes 
American Fiber Network, Inc. TX393 rob.heath@afhltd.com Yes 
American Fiber Systems, Inc. TX540 mnighan@americanfibersystems.com Yes 
American Telephone Company LLC TX920 leog@getatc.com Yes 
Americatel Corporation TX751 LMends@arnericatel.com I Yes 
AmTel TX988 markmGCiJtelopsint.com I Yes 
ANEW Broadband, Inc. TX592 dcontreras@anewbroadband.com I Yes 
Astro Tel, Inc. TX671 rnike@astrotel.us Yes 
AT&T TA062 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes 
AT&T Florida ~,om Yes 
AT&T Florida att.com Yes 
AT&T Florida (OSv) att.com No 
AT&T Long Distance TX769 rnh4424@}ATT.com Yes 
AT&T Long Distance Service TX137 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
ATC Outdoor DAS, LLC TX956 david. pierce@americantower.com Yes 

I Atiantic.Net Broadband, Inc. TX283 controller@atlantic.net Yes 
ATN,Inc. TX471 arntel@atnLnet Yes 

. Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen lwillisGCiJausley.com Yes 
Ausley Law Firm (08b) jWahlenGCiJausley.com No 
Baldwin County IntemetlDSSI Service, L.L.C. TX725 scott.seab@cnxntech.com Yes 
Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC TX918 infoGCiJbandwidth.com Yes 
BCN Telecom, Inc. TX400 Dboudria@bcntele.com Yes 
BeCruising Telecom TX967 roig@general-computer.com 
Bellerud Communications, LLC TX464 Rene.Bell@tyler.net Yes 
Benchmark Communications LLC TX827 markGCiJtheguidrys.com Yes 
BetterWorid Telecom ldtelecom.com Yes 
Birch Communications Inc. TX326 tara.jacksonGCiJbirch.com Yes 
Birch Telecom ofthe South, Inc. TX476 cbunceGCiJbirch.com Yes 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), TX631 marva.johnson@bhnis.com Yes 
LLC 
Broadband Communities ofFlorida Inc. TX762 wjmGCiJwjmesq.com Yes 
BroadbandDynamics,L.L.C. TX980 rrlfeGCiJdiversifiedconsulting.net Yes 
BroadRiver Communication Corporation TX966 lisa@broadriver.com Yes 
Broadstar Communications LLC TX793 gregf@gobroadstar.com Yes 
Broadview Networks, Inc. TX655 SBogdan@BroadViewNet.com Yes 
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 ed. baumgardner@leve13.com Yes 

Printed on 6126/2009 at 2:29:04 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080641 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brydels Communications LLC TX915 brydels@everycall.com Yes 
BT Communications Sales LLC TX297 linda.cicco@bt.com Yes 
BTEL,Inc. TX883 Faisal@btelinc.net Yes 
Budget Phone TX307 lakishat@budgetprepay.com Yes 
BullsEye Telecom Inc. TX679 TaxContact@bullseyetelecom.com I Yes 
Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTl TX105 jean.houck@deltacom.com Yes 
Callis Communications, Inc. TX990 dean. parker@lmycallis.com Yes 
Campus Communications Group, Inc. TX636 astrode@pavlovrnedia.com Yes 
Cbeyond Communications, LLC TX486 regulatory.dept@cbeyond.net Yes 
Centennial Florida Switch Corp. TX473 broughton@centennialcorp.com Yes 
Ciera Network Systems, Inc. TX348 Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com Yes 
City ofDaytona Beach TX628 claTY.i@codb.us Yes 
City of Lakeland TA018 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes 
City of Leesburg EM8~H Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City ofOcala TX 097 Aphelps@ocalafl.org Yes 
Cleartel Communications TX834 jvillanueva@cleartel.com Yes 
Cleartel Telecommunications, Inc. TX717 jvillanueva@cleartel.com Yes 
Clective Telecom Florida, LLC TX975 ekatz@clective.com Yes 
Clertech.com, Inc. TX963 monti@clertech.com Yes 
CloseCall America, Inc TX839 cschroeder@closecall.com Yes 
CM Tel (USA) LLC TX728 generalservice@china-motion.com Yes 
Comeast Long Distance TA061 richard wolfe@cable.comcast.com Yes 
Comcast Phone ofFlorida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital 
Phone 

TX576 richard _ wolfe@cable.comcast.com Yes 

CommPartners, LLC TX783 clisowski@commpartnersconnect.com Yes 
Communication Lines, Inc. TX911 contact@cli-inc.com Yes 
Communication Technology, Inc. TX877 rmcglashan@ctitelnet.com Yes 
Communications Xchange, LLC TX682 al.laborde@comrnxinc.com Yes 
Competitive Carriers ofthe South, Inc. (Keefe 09a) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Comtech21, LLC TX759 support@comtech21.com Yes 
ConexteI, Inc. TX773 adela@conextelonIine.com Yes 
Cordia Communications Corp. TX640 mabbagnaro@cordiacorp.com Yes 
CoreTel Florida, Inc. TX830 chris@coretel.net Yes 
Covad Communications Company latkinso@covad.com Yes 
Covad Communications Company TX237 latkinso@covad.com Yes 
Covista, Inc. TX574 mark@csilongwood.com Yes 
Cox Communications TA027 I kenneth.culpepper@cox.com Yes 
Credicall USA Inc TX952 AAZPURUA@CREDICALL.COM.MX Yes 
Custom Network Solutions, Inc. TX860 mrozar@cnsny.net Yes 
Cypress Communications Operating Company, LLC TX669 anjackson@cypresscom.net Yes 
DayStar Communications TX389 d.gerber@daystar.net Yes 
Dedicated Fiber Systems, Inc. Erne TA045 cnichoIs@DFSFIBER.com Yes 

TX056 jean.houck@deltacom.com Yes 
artment ofManagement Services (08) Wink.lnfinger@dms.myflorida.com No 

ent ofManagement Services (D8a) Carolyn.mason@dms.myflorida.com No 
I DG-TEC, LLC TX933 mmedina@dgtec.net.do Yes 

Dialtone Telecom, LLC TX612 jackmm@tds.net Yes 
• Digital Express, Inc. TX849 tOm@dei.gccoxmail.com Yes 

DIGITALIPVOICE, INC. TX991 ricky.keele@digitalipvoice.com Yes 
Division ofTelecommunications Carolyn.mason@dms.myflorida.com Yes 
DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C. TX249 DDorwart@DPITeleconnect.com Yes 
DRS C3 Systems, Inc. TX718 gharford@drs-tcs.com Yes 
DSCI Corporation TX974 tbattles@dscicorp.com Yes 

I DSLi TX609 emaldonado@dsli.net Yes 
• DSLnet Communications, LLC TX288 shobbs@megapath.com Yes 

• 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080641 


ADDRESS 
INCOMPANY EMAILPARTY 

MASTERADDRESSNAME CODE 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

arcockerham@dukeenergy.comDukeNet Communications, LLC TX919 Yes 

Easy Telephone Services Company 
 TX390 Yes 

Economic Telecom, Inc. 
 TX817 Yes i 
Elantic Telecom, Inc. I 
 gf!;vtel.comTX614 Yes 

TX160 allen@electronet.net• ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc. Yes 
~Communications, Inc. sandy.khazraee@)embarq.comTX866 Yes 

Florida, Inc. sandy.khazraee@)embarq.comTL727 Yes i 
Embarq Florida, Inc. (08) susan.mastertoIl~embarq .com No 

ENA Services, LLC 
 TX921 bcollie@ena.com Yes 

Energy & Utilities Policy Committee 
 Yes 

ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS 


Icoch@an.~e~in~OridabOUse.gov
TX87 communications. net Yes 


Enhanced Communications Network Inc. 
 TX com Yes 

Epicus Communications Group, Inc. 
 tosbome(ciJepicus.com Yes 

Ernest Communications, Inc. 


TX861 
Pmasters@emestgrOuD.comTX244 Yes 


EveryCail Communications, Inc. 
 seger@evervcall.comTX744 Yes 

eVox Communications, LLC 
 dcallan@evox.netTX982 Yes 

Excel Pager Cellular, and Home Phone, Inc. 
 Samnickroo@excelhomeDhone.com Yes 

I Excel Telecommunications 
TX798 

becky.gipson@excel.comTX863 Yes 
i Excelacom Light, LLC. mmichaels@excelacom.com Yes 


Express Phone Service 

TX968 

tom@dei.gccoxmail.com Yes 

ExteNet Systems, Inc. 


TX481 
tray(ciJextenetsvstems.com Yes 


FairPoint Communications 

TX881 
TL719 lwood@fairooint.com Yes 


Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama 
 taadair@fastphones.net Yes 

FiberLight, LLC 


TX573 
Ron.Kormos@yiberLight.comTX978 Yes 


First Choice Technology, Inc. 
 showsare@)firstchoicetele.com Yes 

First Communications, LLC 


TX882 
mcegelski@)firstcomm.com Yes 


FL-CLECLLC 

TX910 

michelle.salisburv@crowncastle.com Yes 

FLA TEL, Inc. 


TX948 
AMatari(ciJFlatel.net Yes 


FlatPhone 

TX164 

info@mvf1atphone.com Yes 

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 


TX938 
Nodkonuch@fcta.com 

(08) 

Florida League of Cities 
 tstanfield@)flcities.com Yes 

Florida Multi Media 
 kathyarcher@)flmms.com Yes 

Florida Phone Systems, Inc. 


TX420 
brad@)floridaphone.com Yes 


Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc. 

TX369 

brenard@futa.com Yes 

Florida Telephone Services, LLC 


TX029 
paul(ciJfistelecom.com Yes 


FPL FiberNet, LLC 

TX119 

david eckrnann@ful.com Yes 

France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C. 


TX603 
joe. topel@orange-ftgrouo.com Yes 


Freedom Communications USA LLC 

TX705 

Yes 

Frontier Communications of America, Inc. 


mattdavis@)fi"eecomusa.comTX802 
AmcCall@czn.com Yes 

i Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
TX493 

AmcCall@czn.com Yes 

Georgia Public Web, Inc. 


TL732 
Yesccheshire@)hbss.net~618 

FPUAnet@fpua.com Yes 

Global Capacity Group, Inc. 

GigaBand Communications 716 

info@globalcapacitv.com Yes 

Global Connection Inc. of America (of Georgia) 


TX976 
abriggs(ciJglobalconnectioninc.com Yes 


Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. 

TX563 

michael.shortley@globalcrossing.com Yes 

Global Crossing Telemanagement, Inc. 


TX176 
michaeLshortley(ciJglobalcrossing.com Yes 


Global NAPS, Inc. 

TXl54 

jscheltema@gnaps.com Yes 

Global Response Corporation 


TX224 
stephens@globalresponse.com Yes 


Globalcom Inc. 

TX049 

mcegelski@frrstcomm.comTX261 Yes 

Grande Communications Networks, Inc. TX455 
 kristene.stark@grandecom.com Yes 

Granite Telecommunications, LLC 
 rcurrier@granitenet.com Yes 

TX971 
TX685 

service@goodlongdistance.com Yes 

Great American Telephone, Inc. 
 bob.andrew.jankovics@Jnevtel.com Yes 

GRUCom 


TX943 
wishartwb@gru.comTX062 Yes 

Printed on 6126/2009 at 2:29:04 PM 

3 

mailto:wishartwb@gru.com
mailto:bob.andrew.jankovics@Jnevtel.com
mailto:service@goodlongdistance.com
mailto:rcurrier@granitenet.com
mailto:kristene.stark@grandecom.com
mailto:mcegelski@frrstcomm.com
mailto:stephens@globalresponse.com
mailto:jscheltema@gnaps.com
http:michaeLshortley(ciJglobalcrossing.com
mailto:michael.shortley@globalcrossing.com
http:abriggs(ciJglobalconnectioninc.com
mailto:info@globalcapacitv.com
mailto:FPUAnet@fpua.com
http:ccheshire@)hbss.net
mailto:AmcCall@czn.com
mailto:AmcCall@czn.com
http:mattdavis@)fi"eecomusa.com
mailto:topel@orange-ftgrouo.com
mailto:eckrnann@ful.com
http:paul(ciJfistelecom.com
mailto:brenard@futa.com
http:brad@)floridaphone.com
http:kathyarcher@)flmms.com
http:tstanfield@)flcities.com
mailto:dkonuch@fcta.com
mailto:info@mvf1atphone.com
http:AMatari(ciJFlatel.net
mailto:michelle.salisburv@crowncastle.com
http:mcegelski@)firstcomm.com
http:showsare@)firstchoicetele.com
mailto:Ron.Kormos@yiberLight.com
mailto:taadair@fastphones.net
mailto:lwood@fairooint.com
http:tray(ciJextenetsvstems.com
mailto:tom@dei.gccoxmail.com
mailto:mmichaels@excelacom.com
mailto:becky.gipson@excel.com
mailto:Samnickroo@excelhomeDhone.com
mailto:dcallan@evox.net
mailto:seger@evervcall.com
mailto:Pmasters@emestgrOuD.com
http:tosbome(ciJepicus.com
http:coch@an.~e~in~OridabOUse.gov
mailto:bcollie@ena.com
http:sandy.khazraee@)embarq.com
http:sandy.khazraee@)embarq.com
mailto:allen@electronet.net
http:gf!;vtel.com
mailto:arcockerham@dukeenergy.com


FLORIDA PIJBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080641 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

• 

GTC Communications, Inc. TX816 mellmer@fairpoint.com Yes 
Harbor Communications, LLC TX650 lwooten@harborcom.com Yes 
Hayes E-Government Resources Inc. TA067 kmartinoff@hcs.net Yes 
High Tech Communications TX432 jsf@htcoffl.com Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce.rnay@hklaw.com Yes 
Home Town Telephone, LLC TX740 tony@J\ometowntelephone.net Yes 
Hotwire Communications, Ltd. cpizer@hotwirernail.com Yes 
Hotwire Communications, Ltd. TX879 cpizer@hotwirernail.com Yes 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 jarnes.mertz@hypercube-llc.com Yes 
IDT America, Corp. TX694 CarI.Billek@corp.idt.net Yes 
iNetworks Group, Inc. TX983 info@inetworksgroup.com Yes 
InfoHighway TX047 SBogdan@BroadViewNet.com Yes 
Infotelecom, LLC TX904 agertsburg@infotelecom.us Yes 
Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. TXl81 marsha.pokorny@ildrnail.com Yes 
InterGlobe Communications Inc. TX792 AI Mayerhoff@nyigc.com Yes 
Intrado Communications Inc. TX607 regulatory@intrado.com Yes 
Intrado Communications Inc. (08) Rebecca.Ballesteros@Jntrado.com No 
ISNTeicom TX364 jlieberman@isncom.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems Inc. TX085 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes 
J C Telecommunication Co., LLC TX884 joliva@jctelecomm.com Yes 
Kentucky Data Link, Inc. TX957 anthony.gillette@kdlinc.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services TX504 DALE.FINIGAN@J(eysENERGY.com Yes 
KG Communications TX941 rcabrera@kgbroadband.com Yes 
Kissimmee Utility Authority TX514 jgray@kua.com Yes 

ofFlorida, Inc. TX215 bruce. schoonover@knology.com Yes 
ellington Professional Centre TXl75 diane@lakewellington.com Yes 

3 Communications LLC TX238 ed. baumgardner@leve13.com Yes 
LightCore, a CenturyTei Company TX986 dan.davis@lightcore.net Yes 
Lightspeed CLEC, Inc. TX994 brad@lightspeedsolutions.net Yes 
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC TX781 Linda.Hunt@lightyear.net Yes 
Litestrearn Holdings, LLC TX823 sally@rhodesholdings.net Yes 

• Lleida.Net USA Inc. TX989 jsilvestre@lleida.net Yes 
i Looking Glass Networks, Inc. TX475 ed.baumgardner@leveI3.com Yes 

M Telecom, LLC TX955 accounting@mtelecom.com Yes 
! Madison River Communications LLC TX129 ron. p.johnson@centurytel.com Yes 

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
McGraw Communications, Inc. TX713 fahearn@bcm-tel.com Yes 
McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, Inc. TX539 william.haas@Paetec.com Yes 
~r Law Firm (08a) fself@Jawfla.com No 

Communications, Inc. TXI04 jorgetkb@yahoo.com Yes 
• etTel TX408 rdichy@mettel.net Yes 

Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated TX688 JH@mymti.com Yes 
Miller Isar, Inc. aisar@millerisar.com Yes 
Mitel NetSolutions, Inc. TX865 jon brinton@mitel.com Yes 
Momentum Telecom, Inc. TX642 tbarnett@momentumtelecom.com Yes 
MULTrPHONELATIN AMERICA INC. TX901 regulation@multiphone.net Yes 
Myatel Corporation TX661 info@myateLcom Yes 
National Telecom & Broadband Services. LIC TX658 mmansour@..l1ational-tel.com Yes 

i Navigator Telecommunications, LLC TX267 mike@navtel.com Yes 
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
NETTALK.COM INC. TX977 kenneth.hosfeld(cijnettalk.com Yes 
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
New Horizons Communications Corp. TX935 regulatory@nhcgrp.com Yes 
New Talk, Inc. TX776 jhoward@palomaJ;trouP.com Yes 

• 

NewPhone, Inc. TX254 jimdry@razorline.com Yes 
NextG Networks East TX801 arodriguez@oextgnetworks.net Yes 
Nexus Communications TSI, Inc. TX780 sfenker l@earthlink.net Yes 
nii Communications Ltd. TX553 jvillanueva@cleartel.com Yes 
Norlight Telecommunications, Inc. TX961 anthony.gillette@norlight.com Yes 
Nor\ight, Inc. 5 qcom-regulatory@qservicesco.com Yes 
Norstar Telecommunications LLC =± TX934 support(cijnorstartelecom.com Yes 
North American Telecommunications Corporation TX587 tcorrell@broadsmart.com Yes 
North Palm Beach Telephone Company TX633 susan@transparent-technoloJnf.com Yes 

, NOS Communications Inc. TX227 jrenneker@nos.com Yes 
• Novus Communications, Inc. TX566 gabriel@terranovus.net Yes 

NuVox TX824 sberlin@nuvox.com Yes 
Office ofAttorney General (08) cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
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
Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. ~ lmartin@pacwest.com Yes 
P AETEC Business Services sumer.smith@paetec.com Yes 
PaeTec Communications, Inc. TX234 judy.messeng@paetec.com Yes 
Payless Telephone Company, Inc. TX785 rcanal@paylessphoneco.com Yes 
Peerless Network ofFlorida, LLC TX891 dmeldazi~erlessnetwork.com Yes 
Pelzer Communications Corporation TX814 gpelzer@pelzercom.com Yes 
Pennington Law Firm (08) gene@penningtonlaw.com No 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Phone Club Corporation TX676 phonec1ubcorp@aol.com Yes 
Phone XP L.L.c. TX902 gregf@gobroadstar.com Yes 
Pioneer Telephone TX903 regulatory@pioneertelephone.com Yes 
PowerNet Global Communications TX409 dgiltz@pngrnai1.com Yes 
Preferred Long Distance, Inc. TX959 Keith@preferredlongdistance.com Yes 
PrirneCast ~atotten@lcnxnt<Ch.oom Yes 
Primus Telecommunications, Inc. Iker@primustel.com Yes 
ProfitLab Inc. oore@cassinfo.com Yes 
QuantumShift Communications, Inc. TX372 jbrown@vcomsolutions.com Yes 
QuikVoip, LLC TX958 Jrpaz@QuikVoip.net Yes 

J2west Communications Company, LLC TX273 Jeff. Wirtzfeld@qwest.com Yes 
• Radey Thomas Yon Clark (08) sclark@radeylaw.com No 

Reliance Globalcom Services, Inc. TX715 mhornor@yipes.com Yes 
ReTe! Communications, Inc. TX594 martin@retelcom.com Yes 
Rightlink USA Inc. TX657 info@rightlinkusa.com Yes 

• Ring Connection Inc. TX266 holley@speedeenet.com Yes 
i RNK Communications Inc. TX942 gcounse\@rnkcom.com Yes 

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
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Sage Spectrum, LLC TX970 RMcCausland@sagetelecom.net Yes 

Sage Telecom, Inc. 
 TX940 RMcCausland@sagetelecom.net Yes 

Sago Broadband, LLC 
 TX771 slava@sagonet.com Yes 

SanTel Communications 
 mikeyov@cfl.rr.comTX433 Yes 

SH Services LLC 
 mario@.,hcontrol.comTX797 Yes 

Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. 
 benton@jshands.ufl.eduTX078 Yes 

SIP Interchange Corporation 
 shamaker@jsipinterchange.comTX979 Yes 

SKYNET360, LLC 
 TX973 iose@skynet360.net Yes 

SkyWay Telecom, Inc. 
 mike@astrotel.usTX791 Yes 

Smart City Communications 
 lbhall@smartcity.comTX625 Yes ! 

Smart City Networks, Limited Partnership jcrowe@smartcity.comTX252 Yes 

Smart City Telecom 
 lbhall@jsmartcity.comTL73 I Yes 

Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp 
 TX750 sandra@smartisvoip.com Yes 

SNC Communications, LLC 
 Info@snccom.netTX756 Yes 

Solarity Communications LLC 
 TX981 neal@solaritytelecom.com Yes 

Southeastern Services, Inc. 
 TX301 k@jSetel.net Yes 

Southern Light, LLC 
 gtapscott@jsouthernlightfiber.comTX610 Yes 

Southern Telcom Network, Inc. 
 stn@j4stn.comTX526 Yes 

Southern Telecom 
 waellis@jsouthernco.com Yes 

Spectrotel, Inc. 
 TX722 vanessaleon@jspectrotel.com Yes 

~rint Communications Company Limited Partnership TX045 douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com Yes 
1(09) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No 


StarVox Communications, Inc. 
 TX946 cmckee@starvox.com Yes 

Sterling Telecom Inc. 
 TX950 whonor@jyahoo.com Yes 

STSTelecom 
 TX698 kkramer@ststelecom.com Yes 

STS Telecom, LLC 
 kkramer@ststelecom.comTX749 Yes 

Sun-Tel USA, Inc. 
 Jahan@suntelusa.comTX330 Yes 

Sunesys, LLC 
 paul.bradshaw@quantaservices.comTX895 Yes 

Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, 
 TX892 jvillanueva@cleartel.com Yes 

Inc. 

Swiftel, LLC 
 Yes 

Syniverse Technologies, Inc. 


TX922 Iawatson@lifeconnex.net 
on@syniverse.com Yes 


T3 Communications Inc. 
 1l@jt3com.net Yes 

Talk America Inc. 
 mhring@cavtel.comTX036 Yes 

Talk For Less, Inc. 
 pam@jtalk4Iessinc.comTX787 Yes 

Tallahassee Community College 
 TX379 CAMPMANB@jtcc.fl.edu Yes 

Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 EC913 ihewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 

TCG South Florida 
 TA032 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 

IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 
 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 

IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 


TL718 
Thornas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No 


IDSI, INC. 

TL718 

jdaniels@ustelesis.usTX766 Yes 

Technologies Managernent Inc. 
 finartens@jtrninc.com Yes 

TelCentris Communications, LLC 
 clecinfo@jtelcentris.comTX993 Yes 

TelCove Operations, Inc. 
 ed.baumgardner@leveI3.com Yes 

Tele Circuit Network Corporation 


TX912 
keith@telecircuit.com Yes 


TeleDias Communications, Inc. 

TX836 

sales@teledias.com Yes 

Telefonica Express 


TX965 
ALopez9515@jaol.com Yes 

, Telepak Networks, Inc. 
TX795 

wgoings@jtelapexinc.comTX606 Yes 
I Telovations Inc. rschonbrun@jtelovations.comTX897 Yes 


Telrite Corporation 
 michael.geoffroy@jtelrite.comTX870 Yes 

Telscape Communications, Inc. 
 sortiz@jtelscape.netTX796 Yes 

Terra Telecommunications Corp. 
 idickey@jterratelecom.netTX677 Yes 

The Boeing Company 
 george.n.ruyan@jboeing.comTX737 Yes 

The Other Phone Company, Inc. 
 mhring@jcavtel.comTX082 Yes 

! The Phone Company todd@jyourtelephone.netTX951 Yes 

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
Time Wamer Telecom ofFlorida, LLP Carolyn.Ridley@TWTelecom.Com No 
Touch 1 Communications Inc. TX204 rgaal@mcdowellknight.com Yes 
Touchtone Communications Inc. of Delaware TX936 manzalone@touchtone.net Yes 
TQC Communications, Corp. TX092 bpack@)tqcc.com Yes 
Trans National Communications International, Inc. TX693 sgnepp@tncii.com Yes 
Trinsic Communications, Inc. TX223 rgaa\@mcdowellknil<ilit.com Yes 
Tristar Communications Corp. TX900 ngross@tristarcorp.net Yes 
TWTelecom Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com Yes 
tw telecom offlorida lp. TA013 Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com Yes 
U.S. Metropolitan Telecom, LLC TX907 scott.tonarelli@usmetrote1.com Yes 
UCN Inc. TX819 kimm. partridge@incontact.com Yes 
Universal Telecom, Inc. TX295 shannong@universaltelecom.com 

~US Telesis, Inc. TX765 jdaniels@ustelesis.us 
USTEL TX216 jennifer.sikes@reconex.com Yes 
Vanco US, LLC TX987 tricia.meyer@vanco-us.com Yes 
VarTec Solutions TX864 becky.gipson@exceLcom Yes 
VarTec Telecom TX862 n@excelcom Yes 
VBNet, Incorporated TX630 iack@vbnet.net Yes 
Verizon Access Transmission Services TAOO5 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Avenue TX134 pamela. winters@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TX624 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Select Services Inc. TX071 de.oroark@verizon.com I Yes 
Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 nlizzul@vixxisolutions.com Yes 
Vizon Telecom TX810 onodarse@aolcom Yes 
VoDa Networks, Inc. TX964 mberg@vodanetworks.net Yes 
Wholesale Carrier Services Inc. TX641 rcJark@wcs.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TG415 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com No 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 
WTI Communications, Inc. TX953 tonyr@wticommunications.com Yes 
www.netquincy.com TX686 JThomas@~yquincy.net 

*XO Connnunications Services Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@~o.com 

Ygnition Networks, Inc. TX896 jbilanko@ygnition.com Yes 
YMax Communications Corp. TX850 peter .russo@yrnaxcorp.com Yes 
Zone Telecom, Inc. TX726 dboynton@,zonetelecom.com Yes 

Printed on 6/2612009 at 2:29:04 PM 

7 



Page 1 of1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, June 26, 20092:31 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 641640) 

Attachments: 06439-09.pdf 

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


6/26/2009 




Commission Clerk ()20wJjI- rp 
From: System Administrator 
To: cmckee@starvox.com 
Sent: Wednesday, March 11,20094:19 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =915544) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 915544) 

Sent: 3/9/20091:24 PM 


The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

cmckee@starvox.com on 3/11/2009 4:19 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.f1.us #4.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; Name service error for name=starvox.com type=MX: Host not found, try again> 

~~c eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Mdn'.inistrative_Parties_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. lOQ33-aa 
D{STRlBUnON: __--- ­
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Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: contact@cli-inc.com 
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 3:07 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =915544) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =915544) 
Sent: 3/9/2009 1 :24 PM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

contact@cli-inc.com on 3/11/2009 3:07 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.t1.us #4.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; connect to clHnc.com[209.62.20.213): server dropped connection without sending the 

initial greeting> 
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Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: tosborne@epicus.com 
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 2:58 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =915544) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =915544) 

Sent: 3/9/2009 1:24 PM 


The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

tosbome@epicus.com on 3/11/2009 2:58 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.fI.u5 #4.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; connect to epicus.com[82.98.86.166]: read timeout> 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 915544 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Communication Lines, Inc. TX911 contact@cli-inc.com Yes I 
Epicus Communications Group, Inc. TX861 tosbome@epicus.com Yes 
StarVox Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckee@starvox.com I Yes 

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

ServiSense.com, Inc. TX485 JComblatt@Servisense.com Yes 

fJSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
AAdministrative_Partie8_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO.l fPl?:J3 -() 5 
DISTRIBUTION: 
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Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: JCornblatt@Servisense.com 
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 2:46 AM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 915544) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended redpients. ~,o~-O\~~-~O~-Tf 
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 915544) 

Sent: 3/9/2009 1:24 PM 
 ~~ o'~\.6i-~ 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

JComblatt@Servisense.com on 3/10/2009 2:46 AM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.f1.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host grey-area.mailhostingserver.com[209.62.85.74] said: 5505.7.1 

<JComblatt@Servisense.com>: Redpient address rejected: Invalid user (in reply to RCPT TO command) > 

1 
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1 eLK Ollie'a' Flling****31612009 3:51 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, March 06, 2009 3:50 PM 
elK - Orders 1Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

3/6/2009 3:49:00 PM 
080641-TP 
3-11 Notice of Adoptlon.kc.doc 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

I 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080641 

I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

i NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

36Onetworks (USA) inc. TX524 charles.forst@360.net Yes 
AARP (Twomey 08) miketwomey@talstar.com No 
AboveNet Communications, Inc. TX317 wscheppy@above.net Yes 
Access Communications, LLC. TX719 Rslinin@MyAccessComm.com Yes i 

Access One, Inc. TX880 markj@accessoneinc.com Yes 
Access Point, Inc. TX195 richard.brown@acces~ointinc.com Yes 
AccuTel of Texas Inc. TX377 kenw@accutel.net Yes 
ACN Communication Services, Inc. TX707 kkuder@acninc.com Yes 
Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc. TX960 orlando@atitelecomm.com Yes 

: Advantage Group ofFlorida Communications L.L.C. TX572 mike@agcusa.com Yes 
Aero Communications, LLC TX858 emily.cahen@hciscorp.net Yes 
Airespring, Inc. TX808 cat@airespring.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes 

. ALEC Inc. TX741 mhayes@alec.net Yes 
Alternative Phone, Inc. TX087 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes 
Alticomm, Inc. TX709 jim.comblatt@east-tel.com Yes 
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

I rU'U::' vv Broadband, Inc. TX592 dcontreras@anewbroadband.com Yes 
Anns Communication TX418 abs@nettally.com Yes 
Applied Technology Solutions, Inc. TX954 steve@aptechl.com Yes 
Astro Tel, Inc. TX671 mike@astrotel.us Yes 
AT&T TA062 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
AT&T Florida robyn.holland@bellsouth.com Yes 
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
AT&T Florida TX031 greg.follensbee@att.com I Yes 
AT&T Florida (08v) greg. follensbe~att.com No 
AT&T Long Distance TX769 mh4424@ATT.com Yes 
AT&T Long Distance Service TX137 greg.fol1ensbe~@att.com Yes 
ATC Outdoor DAS, LLC TX956 david.pierce@americantower.com Yes 
Atlantic.Net Broadband, Inc. TX283 controller@atlantic.net Yes 
ATN, Inc. TX471 amtel@atni.net Yes i 

Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes i 
Ausley Law Firm (08b) jwahlen@ausl!~y.com No 
Baldwin County IntemetlDSSI Service, L.L.C. TX725 scott.seab@cnxntech.com Yes 
Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC TX918 info@bandwidth.com Yes 

. BCN Telecom, Inc. TX400 Dboudria@bcntele.com Yes i 
i BeCruising Telecom TX967 roig@general-com~uter.com Yes 

Bellerud Communications, LLC TX464 Rene.Bell@tyler.net Yes 
Benchmark Communications, LLC TX827 mark@theguidrys.com Yes 
BetterWorld Telecom TX947 gpowell@betterworldtelecom.com Yes 
Birch Communications, Inc. TX326 sharyl.fowler@birch.com Yes 
Birch Telecom ofthe South, Inc. TX476 cbunce@birch.com Yes 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), TX631 marva.johnson@bhnis.com Yes 
LLC 
Broadband Communities ofFlorida, Inc. TX762 wjm@wjmesq.com Yes 

: Broadband Dynamics, L.L.C. TX980 rrife@diversifiedconsuJting.net Yes 
BroadRiver Communication Corporation TX966 lisa(a;broadriver.com Yes 
Broadstar Communications, LLC TX793 gregf@gobroadstar.com Yes 
Broadview Networks, Inc. TX655 SBogdan@BroadViewNet.com Yes 
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 ed. baumgardner@Jeve13.com Yes 

Printed on 3/912009 at 1 :22:37 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080641 

i ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY ! 

I 
Bryde1s Communications, LLC TX915 john(a)brydels.com Yes ! 

BT Communications Sales LLC TX297 linda.cicco@bt.com Yes I 
BTEL, Inc. TX883 Faisal@bte1inc.net Yes ! 

I Budget Phone TX307 lakishat@budgetpr~com Yes I 
, BullsEye Telecom, Inc. TX679 TaxContact(a)bulls~etelecom.com Yes ! 

Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTl TX105 jean.houck(a)itcdeltacom.com Yes 
Campus Communications Group, Inc. TX636 astrode(a)pavlovmedia.com Yes 
CBB Carrier Services, Inc. TX872 jrickman(a)contbb. com Yes 
Cbeyond Communications, LLC TX486 regulatory.dept(a)cb~ond.net Yes 
Centennial Florida Switch Corp. TX473 broughton@centennialc<>Ip.com Yes 
Ciera Network Systems, Inc. TX348 Regulato!y@cccJilobalcom.com Yes 

, Cinergy Communications TX645 anthony.gillett~@norlight.com Yes 
City of Daytona Beach TX628 claryj(a)codb.us Yes ! 

City of Lakeland TA0l8 roger.lewis@lakelande1ectric.com Yes I 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesbur~florida.gov Yes ! 

City of Melboume citymanager@melboumeflorida.org Yes I 
City of Ocala TX097 Bmattey@ocalafl.org Yes ! 

Cleartel Communications TX834 jvillanueva@cleartel.com Yes i 
Cleartel Telecommunications, Inc. TX717 jvillanueva@cleartel.com Yes 
Clective Telecom Florida, LLC TX975 ekatz(a)clective.com Yes 
Clertech.com, Inc. TX963 I monti(a)clertech.com Yes 
CloseCall America, Inc TX839 I ben(a)closecall.com Yes 
CM Tel (USA) LLC TX728 generalservice(a)china-motion.com Yes 
Comcast Long Distance TA061 christopher mcdonal~cable.comcast.com Yes 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital TX576 christopher _ mcdonald@cable.comcast.com Yes 
Phone 
CommPartners, LLC TX783 clisowski@comm-'partnersconnect.com Yes 
Communication Lines, Inc. TX911 contact@cli-inc.com Yes 
Communication Technology, Inc. TX877 ~han@ctitelnet.com Yes 
Communications Xchange, LLC TX682 a.laborde@commxinc.com Yes I 
Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc. (Keefe 09a) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Comtech21, LLC TX759 support@comtech21.com Yes 
Conextel, Inc. TX773 adela(a)conextelonline.com Yes I 
Cordia Communications Corp. TX640 mabbagnaro@cordiacorp.com Yes 
CoreTel Florida, Inc. TX830 chris(a)coretel.net Yes I 

Cost Plus Communications, LLC TX908 contact(a)nationwideregulatorycompliance.com Yes 
Covad Communications Company latkinso(a)covad.com Yes 
Covad Communications Company TX237 latkinson(a)covad.com Yes 
Covista, Inc. TX574 mark(a)csilongwood.com Yes 
Cox Communications TA027 kenneth.culpeppe~cox.com Yes 
Credicall USA Inc TX952 AAZPURUA@CREDICALL.COM.MX Yes i 
Custom Network Solutions, Inc. TX860 mrozar@cnsny.net Yes 
Cypress Communications Operating Company, LLC TX669 fkirby(a)cypresscom.net Yes i 
DayStar Communications TX389 d.gerber(a)daystar.net Yes 
Dedicated Fiber Systems, Inc. TA045 cnichols@»FSFIBER.com Yes 
DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 jean.houck@itcdeltacom.com Yes 
Department ofManagement Services (08) Wink.Infinger@dms.myfiorida.com No 
Department of Management Services (08a) Carolyn.mason@dms.myfiorida.com No i 
DG-TEC,LLC TX933 mmedina@dgtec.net.do Yes 
Dialtone Telecom, LLC TX612 jackmm@tds.net Yes 
Digital Express, Inc. TX849 tom@deLgccoxmail.com Yes 
Division ofTelecommunications Carolyn.mason@dms.myfiorida.com Yes 

! DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C. TX249 ~rwart@DPITeleconnect.com Yes 
DRS C3 Systems, Inc. TX718 gharford@drs-tcs.com Yes 
DSCI Corporation TX974 sdandley@dscicorp.com Yes 
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DSLi TX609 emaldonado(a.)dslinet Yes 
. DSLnet Communications, LLC TX288 shobbs@megapath.com Yes 

!DukeNet Communications, LLC TX9l9 =t=¥marcoCkerham@dUkeenergy.comYes 
~E~_sL-yT~cl~e~~h~o~n~e_Se~~~i~ce~s~C~o~rnp~IM~lY~____________+-__~TX~3~90~__ ~S~Y~T~S~;@~lU~SA~.C~O~M~____________________~Y~es~______~ 

Economic Telecom, Inc. TX817' . ·0lvahoo.com Yes 
, EIMtic Telecom, Inc. TX614 tsherlock@cavtel.com Yes 

ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc. TX160 allen@electronet.net Yes 
Elite Telecom TX520 regulatory@networkip.net Yes 
Embarq Communications, Inc. TX866 sMdy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sMdy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 
Embarq Florida, Inc. (08) susM.~erton@embarq.com No 
ENA Se~ices, LLC TX92 I bcollie@ena.com Yes 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochrM.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS TX874 brad@engage-communications.net Yes 

~E=nh=M==c~ed~C=o~mm==un~i~ca=t=io=n~s~N=etw~~or~k~,~In=c~.____------~----TX~6~9~9~___1 ~~;ske~~@~IE=CN~T~e=I=.c=o=m~---------------+~Y~e=s~------~ 
Epicus Communications Group, Inc. TX861 om Yes I 
Ernest Communications Inc. TX244 Pm~ters(a.)ernestgroup.com Yes 
EveryCall Communications Inc. TX744 coats@everyc~l.com Yes 
eVox Communications, LLC TX982 dc~IM@evox.net Yes 
Excel Pager, Cellular, Md Home Phone, Inc. TX798 Samnickroo@excelhomephone.com Yes 
Excel Telecommunications TX863 becky.gipson@excel.com Yes 
Excelacom Light, LLC. TX968 mmichaels@excelacom.com Yes 
Express Phone Service TX481 tom@deLgccoxmail.com Yes 
ExteNet Systems, Inc. TX881 tray@extenetsystems.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwooo@fairpoint.com Yes 
F~t Phones, Inc. of Alabama TX573 taadair@fastphones.net Yes 
FiberLight, LLC TX978 Ron.Kormos@FiberLight.com Yes 
First Choice Technology, Inc. TX882 showsare@firstchoicetele.com Yes 
First Communications, LLC TX910 mcegelski@firstcomm.com Yes 
FL - CLEC LLC TX948 michel1e.salisbury@crownc~tle.com Yes 
FLA TEL, Inc. TX 164 AMatari@Flatel.net Yes 
FlatPhone TX938 info(a.)myflatphone.com Yes I 

i 

Florida Cable Tclecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No 
(08) 
Florida League of Cities tstMfield@flcities.com Yes 
Florida Multi Media TX420 kathyarcher@flmms.com Yes 
Florida Phone Systems, Inc. TX369 brad@floridaphone.com Yes 
Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc. TX029 brenard@fpta.com Yes 
Florida Telephone Se~ices, LLC TXl19 paul@ftstelecom.com Yes 

. FPL FiberNet, LLC TX603 david eckmMn@fpl.com Yes 
FrMce Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C. TX705 joe.topel@orange-ftgroup.com Yes 
Freedom Communications USA LLC TX802 mattdavis@freecomusa.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of America, Inc. TX493 AmcCall@czn.com Yes 
Frontier Communications ofthe South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes 
Georgia Public Web, Inc. TX618 ccheshire@hbss.net Yes 
GigaBand Communications TX716 FPUAnet@fpua.com Yes 
Global Capacity Group, Inc. TX976 info@globalcapacity.com Yes 
Glob~ Connection Inc. ofAmerica (of Georgia) TX563 abriggs@globalconnectioninc.com Yes 
Glob~ Crossing Loc~ Se~ices, Inc. TXl76 michael.shortley(a.)globalcrossing.com Yes 
Glob~ Crossing Telemanagement, Inc. TXl54 michael.shortley(a.)globalcrossing.com Yes 
Global NAPS, Inc. TX224 j scheltema@gnaps.com Yes 
Global Response Corporation TX049 stephens@globalresponse.com Yes 
Globalcom Inc. TX261 mcegelski@firstcomm.com Yes 
Grande Communications Networks, Inc. TX455 kristene.stark@grMdecom.com Yes 
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 rcurrier@grMitenet.com Yes 
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I 

EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

i 

i 

PARTY COMPANY 

Great America Networks, Inc. TX971 service@goodlongdistance.com 
Great American Telephone Inc. TX943 bob.andrew.jankovics@nevtel.com 
GRUCom TX062 hoffmanel@gru.com 
GTC Communications, Inc. TX816 mellmer@fairpoint.com 
Hamilton Telecommunications TX820 john.nelson@hamiltontel.com 
Harbor Communications, LLC TX6S0 lwooten@harborcom.com 
Hayes E-Government Resources, Inc. TA067 kmartinoff@hcs.net 
High Tech Communications TX432 jsf@htcoffl.com 
Home Town Telephone, LLC TX740 tony@hornetowntelephone.net 
Hotwire Communications, Ltd. cpizer@hotwiremail.com 
Hotwire Communications, Ltd. TX879 cpizer@hotwiremail.com 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TXS90 james.mertz@hypercube-llc.com 
IDT America, Corp. TX694 CarI.Billek@corp.idt.net 
iNetworks GrouP, Inc. TX983 info@inetworksgroup.com 
InfoHighway TX047 SBogdan@.,BroadViewNet.com 

! Infote1ecom, LLC TX904 agertsburg@infotelecom.us 
Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. TX181 marsha.pokoI1!Y@ildmail.com 
InterGlobe Communications, Inc. TX792 Al Mayerhoffj@nyigc.com 
Intrado Communications Inc. TX607 regulatory@intrado.com 
Intrado Communications Inc. (08) Rebecca.Baliesteros@Intrado.com 
ISNTeicom TX364 jlieberman@isncom.com 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeill@itstelecom.net 

, ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TX08S jeill@itstelecom.net 
i J C Telecommunication Co., LLC TX884 joliva@jctelecomm.com 

JEA knowb@jeacom 
Kentucky Data Link, Inc. TX9S7 anthony. gillette@kdlinc.com 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com 
Keys Energy Services TXS04 DALE.FINIGAN@K~sENERGY.com 

KG Communications TX941 rcabrera@kgbroadband.com 
Kissimmee Utility Authoritv TXS14 jgra.y@kua.com 
Knology ofFlorida, Inc. TX2lS bruce.schoonover@knology.com 
Lake Wellington Professional Centre TXl7S diane@lakewellington.com 
Level 3 Communications, LLC TX238 ed.baumgardner@leve13.com 
Light year Network Solutions, LLC TX781 Linda.Hunt@lightyear.net 
Litestream Holdinl<s, LLC TX823 sally@rhodesholdings.net 
Lookinl< Glass Networks, Inc. TX47S ed. baumgardner@leveI3.com 
LPGA International Communications, LLC TXS83 dsullivan@trimontrea.com 
M Telecom, LLC TX9SS dieAo@mtelecomcom 
Madison River Communications, LLC TXl29 ron.p.johnson@centuJ:Y!el.com 
Marco Island Cable Inc. TX90S wgaston@marcocable.com 
Maryland TeleCommunication Systems, Inc. TX937 ddickinson@telecomsys.com 
Matrix Telecom, Inc. TX841 regulatory@matrixbt.com 
MCC Telephony of Florida, Inc. TX842 ccraib@mediacomcc.com 
McGraw Communications, Inc. TX713 fahearn@bcm-tel.com 
McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, Inc. TXS39 whaas@mcleodusa.com 

i Meridian TeleSYstems, Inc. TX838 RBrothers@MeridianTele.com 
Messer Law Firm (08a) fself@lawflacom 
MET Communications, Inc. TXI04 jorgetkb@yahoo.com 

• MetTel TX408 aeconomou@mettel.net 
Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated TX688 jerry.holt@mymtLcom 
Miller Isar, Inc. aisar@millerisar.com 
Mitel NetSolutions, Inc. TX86S jon brinton@inter-tel.com 
Momentum Telecom, Inc. TX642 thennington@momentumtelecom.com 
MULTIPHONE LATIN AMERICA, INC. TX901 regulation@multiphone.net 

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

es 
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

IDIRECTORY 

Myatel Corporation TX661 info@myate!.com Yes 
I National Telecom & Broadband Services, LLC TX658 mmansour@national-tel.com Yes 

Navigator Telecommunications, LLC TX267 mike@navtel.com Yes I 
• NEFCOM TL71S dnobleS@townes.net Yes 

NET TALK.COM, INC. TX977 ~enneth.hoSfeld@nettalk.com Yes i 
Network Operator Services, Inc. TX690 sfreeman@centrisinfo.com Yes 
Network Telephone Corporation TXl87 mhring@cavtel.com Yes i 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC TX80S rmonto@neutraltandem.com Yes 
New Edge Networks TX380 pbewick@newe~enetworks.com Yes i 
New Horizons Communications Corp. TX935 regu!atory@nhi:grp.com Yes i 
New Talk, Inc. TX776 jhoward@palomagroup.com Yes i 

• NewPhone, Inc. TX254 jimdry@razorline.com Yes i 
i NextG Networks East TX801 arodriguez@nextgnetworks.net Yes i 

Nexus Communications TSI, Inc. TX780 sfenker l@earthlinknet Yes i 
nii Communications, Ltd. TX553 jvillanueva@cleartel.com Yes i 
Norlight Telecommunications, Inc. TX961 anthony.gillette@norlight.com Yes i 

i Norstar Telecommunications, LLC TX934 support(i:~norstartelecom.com Yes i 

North American Telecommunications Corporation TX587 tcorrell@ broad smart. com Yes 
North Palm Beach Telephone Company TX633 susan@transparent-technology.com Yes i 

NOS Communications, Inc. TX227 jrenneker@nos.com Yes 
Novus Communications, Inc. TX566 gabriel@terranovus.net Yes 
NuVox TX824 sberlin@nuvox.com Yes 
Office of Attorney General (08) cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Office ofPublic Counsel beckcharles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 

I Office ofPublic Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
One Communications TXS54 phintz@onecommunications.com Yes 
ONE SOURCE NETWORKS CLEC LLC TX972 emest@onesourcenetworks.com Yes 
One Voice Communications, Inc. TX927 sdize(dlovctelecom.com Yes 
OneTone Telecom, Inc. TX962 ksmith@l tone. net Yes 
Orlando Telephone Company, Inc. TX038 Lindagiles@orlandotelco.net Yes 
Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. TX857 lmartin@pacwest.com Yes 

· P AETEC Business Services TX165 sumer.smith@paetec.com Yes 
PaeTec Communications, Inc. TX234 judy.messeng@paetec.com Yes 
Payless Telephone Company, Inc. TX785 rcanal@paylessphoneco.com Yes 
Peerless Network of Florida, LLC TX891 dmeldazis@Peerlessnetworkcom Yes ! 

Pelzer Communications Corporation TX814 ~om.com Yes i 
: Pennington Law Firm (08) onlaw.com No ! 

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningionlaw.com Yes 
Phone Club Corporation TX676 phoneciubcorp@aol.com Yes 
Phone XP, L.L.C. TX902 gregf@gobroadstar.com Yes 
Pilgrim Telephone, Inc. TX578 stephenb@piigrim.com Yes 
Pioneer Telephone TX903 regulatorv@pioneertelephone.com Yes 
PowerNet Global Communications TX409 rjohnson@pngmail.com Yes i 

Preferred Long Distance, Inc. TX959 Keith@preferrediongdistance.com Yes 
· PrimeCast TX87S ~a.totten@cnxntech.com Yes i 

Primus Telecommunications, Inc. TX371 ence@primustel.com Yes 
PriStar Communications L.L.C. TX794 gregf@gobroadstar.com Yes 
ProfitLab, Inc. TX286 dmoore@cassinfo.com Yes 
Progress Telecom, LLC TX648 ed. baumgardner@leve13.com Yes 
QuantumShift Communications, Inc. TX372 jbrown@vcomsolutions.com Yes 
QuikVoip, LLC TX958 Jrpaz@QuikVoip.net Yes 
Owest Communications Company, LLC TX273 Jeff.Wirtzfeld~qwest.com Yes 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark (08) sclark@radeylaw.com No 
Reliance Globalcom Services, Inc. TX715 mhomor@yipes.com Yes 
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Reliant Communications, Inc. TX282 regdbg@dominionbusinessgroup.com Yes 
ReTel Communications, Inc. TX594 martin@)'etelcom.com Yes 
Rightlink USA, Inc. TX657 info@)'ightlinkusacom Yes 
Ring Connection, Inc. TX266 holley@speedeenet.com Yes I 
RNK Communications Inc. TX942 gcounsel@rnkcom.com Yes I 

• Rutledge Law Firm (08) marsha@reuphlaw.com No ! 
Sage Spectrum, LLC TX970 RMcCauslanc!@sagetelecorn.net Yes 
Sage Telecom, Inc. TX940 RMcCausland@sagetelecomnet Yes I 

Sago Broadband, LLC TX771 slava@sagonet.com Yes ! 

SanTel Communications TX433 mikeyov@cfl.rr.com Yes 
ServiSense.com, Inc. TX485 JCornblatt@Servisense.com Yes 
SH Services LLC TX797 mario@hcontrol.com Yes 
Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics Inc. TX078 benton@shands.ufl.edu Yes 
SIP Interchange Corporation TX979 shamaker@sipinterchan-.&e.com Yes I 

SKYNET360, LLC TX973 jose@skynet360.net Yes 
SkyWay Telecom, Inc. TX791 miki!@astrotel.us Yes 
Smart City Communications TX625 Ibhall@smartci!y.com Yes I 
Smart City Networks, Limited Partnership TX252 jcrowe@smartcity.com Yes I 
Smart City Telecom TL73 I lbhall@smartcity.com Yes 
Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp TX750 sandra@smartisvoip.com Yes 
SNC Communications, LLC TX756 Info@snccom.net Yes 
Solarity Communications LLC TX981 neal@solaritytelecom.com Yes 
Southeastern Services, Inc. TX301 k@Sete1.net Yes 
Southern Light, LLC TX610 gtapscott@southernlightfiber.com Yes 
Southern Te1com Network, Inc. TX526 stn@4stn.com Yes 
Southern Telecom TX414 waellis@southernco.com Yes 
Spectrotel, Inc. TX722 vanessa.leon@spectrotel.com Yes I 

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership TX045 douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com Yes 
Sprint Nextel (08) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No 
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
Sunesys, LLC TX895 pbradshaw@sune~com Yes 
Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, TX892 jvillanueva@cleartel.com Yes 
Inc. 
Swiftel, LLC TX922 angiewatson@cox.net Yes I 

Syniverse Technologies, Inc. TX846 david.robinson@syniverse.com Yes 
T3 Communications, Inc. TX691 a.sewall@t3com.net Yes I 

Talk America Inc. TX036 mhring@cavtel.com Yes 
· Talk For Less, Inc. TX787 pam@talk4Iessinc.com Yes I 

Tallahassee Community College TX379 CAMPMANB@tcc.fl.edu Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
TCG South Florida TA032 greg.follensbe~att.com Yes 
IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 

I TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thornas.mccabe@tdstelecomcom No 
IDSI, INC. TX766 jdaniels@ustelesis.us Yes 
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens@trninc.com Yes 

· TelCove Operations Inc. TX912 ed.baumgardner@leve13.com Yes 
~ Tele Circuit Network Corporation TX836 keith@telecircuit.com Yes 

TeleDias Communications, Inc. TX965 sales@teledias.com Yes 
Telefonica Express TX795 ALopez9515@aol.com Yes 

! Telepak Networks, Inc. TX606 wgoings@telapexinc.com Yes 
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
I Terra Telecommunications Corp. 

The Boeing Company 
The Other Phone Company, Inc. 
The Phone Company 
Think 12 Corporation d/b/a Hello Depot 
Time Warner Telecom ofFlorida, LLP 
Touch 1 Communications, Inc. 
Touchtone Communications Inc. ofDelaware 
TQC Communications, Com. 
Trans National Communications International, Inc. 

· Trinsic Communications, Inc. 
Tristar Communications Corp. 
Truwave Networks LLC 
TWTelecom 
tw telecom of florida I.p. 
UCN,Inc. 
Universal Telecom, Inc. 
US Telesis Inc. 
USTEL 
Utility Board of the City ofKey West 
VarTec Solutions 
VarTec Telecom 
VBNet, Incorporated 
Verizon Access Transmission Services 
Verizon A venue 
Verizon Florida Inc. 
Verizon Florida LLC 

I Verizon Florida LLC 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Verizon Select Services Inc. 
Vixxi Solutions Inc. 
Vizon Telecom 
VoDa Networks, Inc. 
VoTTs Communications, LLC 
Wholesale Carrier Services, Inc. 
Wind stream Florida, Inc. 
Wind stream Florida, Inc. 

• WL Solutions, Inc. 
WTI Communications, Inc. 
www.netQuincy.com 
XFone USA, Inc. 

: XO Communications Services, Inc. 
• Y gnition Networks, Inc. 

YMax Communications Corp. 
Zone Telecom, Inc. 

COMPANY 
CODE 

TX870 
TX796 
TX677 
TX737 
TX082 
TX951 
TX761 

TX204 
TX936 
TX092 
TX693 
TX223 
TX900 
TX907 

TAO 13 
TX819 
TX295 
TX765 
TX216 

TX864 
TX862 
TX630 
TA005 
TX134 

710 
TL710 
TX624 
TX071 
TX969 
TX810 
TX964 
TX928 
TX641 
TG415 
TL716 
TX885 
TX953 
TX686 
TX800 
TX205 
TX896 
TX850 
TX726 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

michael.geoffroy@telrite.com 
sortiz~elscape.net 
idickey@terratelecom.net 
george.n.ruyan@boeing.com 
mhring@cavtel.com 
todd@yourtelephone.net 
dan. pak@hellodepot.com 
Caro lyn.Ridley@TWTelecom.Com 
rgaal@mcdowellkniKht.com 
manzalone@touchtone.net 
bpack@tQcc.com 
sgnepp@mcii.com 
rgaal@mcdowellkniKht.com 
ngross@tristarcorp.net 
scott.tonarelli@usmetrotel.com 
Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com 
Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com 
kimm.partridge@ucn.net 
shannong@universaltelecom.com 
jdaniels@ustelesis.us 
jennifer.sikes@reconex.com 
Jack. Wetzler@KeysEnergy.com 
becky.gipson@excel.com 
becky.gipson@excel.com 
jac~vbnet.net 

david.christian@verizon.com 
pamela. winters@verizon.com 
demetria.g.clark@verizon.com 
david.christian@verizon.com 
david.christian@verizon.com 
david.christian@verizon.com 
anthony.gillrnan@verizon.com 
mpeters@vixxisolutions.com 
onodarse@aol.com 
mberg@vodanetworks.net 
Jerome. Williarns@votts.com 
rclark@wcs.com 
bettye.j. willis@windstream.com 
bettye.j. willis@windstream.com 
paul.stamoulis@world-link.net 
tonyr@wticommunications.com 
JThomas@myquincy.net 
danw@ntscom.com 
john.ivanuska@xo.com 
jbilanko@ygnition.com 
russoP@Inagiciackcom 
dboynton@zonetelecom.com 

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

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1 :24 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 915544) 

Attachments: 01869-09.pdf p::,e-[;9 - C I Lf q -Fe F- - T P 

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


3/9/2009 
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

Aero Communications, LLC TX858 emily.cahen(ciJhciscorp.net Yes 
: Alticomm, Inc. TJ730 jim.comblatt@east-tel.com Yes 

Ciera Network Systems, Inc. TJ275 Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com Yes 
Communications Xchange, LLC TJ697 a.laborde(ciJcommxinc.com Yes 
Covad Communications Company TX237 latkinson@covad.com Yes 
Credicall USA Inc TX952 AAZPURUA@CREDICALL.COM.MX Yes 
Easy Telephone Services Company TX390 EASYTS(ciJUSA.COM Yes 
Economic Telecom, Inc. TX817 simirelgin(ciJyahoo.com Yes 

I u. & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating(ciJmyfioridahouse.gov Yes 
Global Capacity Group, Inc. TK219 info@globalcapacity.com Yes 
Great America Networks, Inc. TK215 service@goodlongdistance.com Yes 

i Payless Telephone Company, Inc. TX785 rcanal@paylessphoneco.com Yes 
i Pelzer Communications Corporation TX814 ~1""com.com Yes 

Southem Telcom Network Inc. TX526 com Yes 
i Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 jdickey(ciJterratelecom.net Yes 

Printed on 3/912009 at 1 :46:39 PM 



Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: stn@4stn.com 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1 :24 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =915544) 

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

stn@4stn.com on 3/9/20091:24 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still failS, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.u5 #5.0.0 X-Spam-FirewaJJ; host sitemail.everyone.net[216.200.145.235] said: 550 Recipient Rejected: No account 

by that name here (in reply to RCPT TO command» 

1 

http:barracuda.psc.state.fl.u5
mailto:stn@4stn.com
mailto:stn@4stn.com


Out of Office AutoReply: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Em... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Holland, Robyn P [rh0582@att.com] 

Sent: Monday, March 09, 20091 :25 PM 

To: Commission Clerk 

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 
915544) 

I am out of the office today, Friday March 6. I will respond to all emails on the Monday, 9, when I return. 
Thanks. 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or 
taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. 
GA621 

3/9/2009 




Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1 :25 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =915544) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =91SS44) 

Sent: 3/9/20091:24 PM 


The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com on 3/9/2009 1:2S PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.f1.us #S.O.O X-Spam-Firewall; host mail.domainmanager.com[64.40.108.140] said: SSO No such mailbox known (in 

reply to RCPT TO command» 

1 

http:barracuda.psc.state.f1.us
mailto:Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com
mailto:Regulatory@cccglobalcom.com


Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: a.laborde@commxinc.com 
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

a.laborde@commxinc.com on 3/9/2009 1:25 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
<: barracuda.psc.state.fI.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host aspmx.l.google.com[209.85.217.8] said: 550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried 

to reach does not exist. Please 550-5.1.1 try double-checking the recipient's email address for typos 550-5.1.1 or unnecessary spaces. Learn more 
at 550 5.1.1 http://mail.google.com/support/bin/answer.py?answer=6596 8si14592846gxk.39 (in reply to RCPT TO command» 

1 

http:8si14592846gxk.39
http://mail.google.com/support/bin/answer.py?answer=6596
http:barracuda.psc.state.fI.us
mailto:a.laborde@commxinc.com
mailto:a.laborde@commxinc.com


Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: AAZPURUA@CREDICALL.COM.MX 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1 :25 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =915544) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service CommiSSion (Email ID ;; 915544) 

Sent: 3/9/20091:24 PM 


The following redpient(s) could not be reached: 

AAZPURUA@CREDICAlL.COM.MXon 3/9/20091:25 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a spedfic reason. Check the address and try again. If it still failS, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; Name service error for name=credicall.com.mx type=A: Host not found> 

1 

http:barracuda.psc.state.fl.us


Commission Clerk 

From: 	 linda.cicco@bt.com 
Sent: 	 Monday, March 09, 2009 1 :25 PM 
To: 	 Commission Clerk 
Subject: 	 Out of Office AutoReply: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 


=915544) 


I am working on deadlines - will respond to your email by end of day. If this is urgent, 

pIs call 703 755 6733 Thanks Linda 


1 


mailto:linda.cicco@bt.com


-----

Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: jim.comblatl@east-tel.com 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1 :26 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =915544) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 915544) 

Sent: 3/9/2009 1:24 PM 


The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

jim.comblatt@east-tel.com on 3/9/2009 1 :26 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still failS, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.fI.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host mail.east-tel.com[218.106.248.112] said: 553 This target address is not our MX 

service client. (in reply to RCPT TO command» 

1 

~~~ ~~--~~~~~ 

http:barracuda.psc.state.fI.us
mailto:jim.comblatt@east-tel.com
mailto:jim.comblatl@east-tel.com


Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: latkinson@covad.com 
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

latkinson@covad.com on 3/9/2009 1:26 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it stili failS, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.fI.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host ext-mx04.covad.com[66.134.75.8] said: 550 No such user (Iatkinson@covad.com) 

(in reply to RCPT TO command» 

1 

mailto:Iatkinson@covad.com
http:barracuda.psc.state.fI.us
mailto:latkinson@covad.com
mailto:latkinson@covad.com


Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: service@goodlongdistance.com 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 20091 :26 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 915544) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID 915544) 

Sent: 3/9/20091:24 PM 


The following redpient(s) could not be reached: 

service@goodlongdistance.com on 3/9/2009 1:26 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.f1.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; Name service error for name=goodlongdistance.com type=A: Host not found> 

1 

http:name=goodlongdistance.com
http:barracuda.psc.state.f1.us
mailto:service@goodlongdistance.com
mailto:service@goodlongdistance.com


Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: emily.cahen@hciscorp.net 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1 :26 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 915544) 

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

emily.cahen@hciscorp.neton 3/9/20091:26 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check. the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.f1.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; Name service error for name=hciscorp.net type=A: Host not found> 

1 

http:name=hciscorp.net
http:barracuda.psc.state.f1.us
mailto:emily.cahen@hciscorp.net


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Alex Gertsburg [agertsburg@broadvox.net] 

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1 :26 PM 

To: Commission Clerk 

Subject: Out of Office: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 915544) 

I will be out of the office from March 6 through March 15. 

Ifyou need immediate assistance, please contact my assistant, Kim Nunnally (Direct Dial: 216-373-4637; Email: 
knunnally@broadvox.com). 

Thank you. 

Alex Gertsburg, Esq. 
Vice President - General Counsel 
Broadvox LLC 
1228 Euclid A venue, Suite 390 
Cleveland, OH 44115 

Direct Dial: 216.373.4811 
Fax: 216.373.4812 

agertsburg@broadvox.com 
www.broadvox.com 

CONFIDENTIAL This e-mail and any attached files are (',onfidential and should be destroyed and/or returned if you are not the intended and proper 
recipient. 

3/912009 


http:www.broadvox.com
mailto:agertsburg@broadvox.com
mailto:knunnally@broadvox.com


Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: rcanal@paylessphoneco.com 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1 :27 PM 
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

rcanal@paylessphoneco.com on 3/9/20091:27 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still failS, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.f1.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; mail for paylessphoneco.com loops back to myself> 

1 

http:paylessphoneco.com
http:barracuda.psc.state.f1.us
mailto:rcanal@paylessphoneco.com
mailto:rcanal@paylessphoneco.com


Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov 
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

cochran.keating@mytloridahouse.gov on 3/9/2009 1:27 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.f1.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host mx1.mytlorldahouse.gov[206.201.185.80] said: 550 Error: content rejected (in 

reply to end of DATA command» 

1 

http:barracuda.psc.state.f1.us
mailto:cochran.keating@mytloridahouse.gov
mailto:cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov


Out of Office AutoReply: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Em... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: McCabe, Thomas M. [thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com] 

Sent: Monday, March 09, 20091 :28 PM 

To: Commission Clerk 

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 
915544) 

I will be out of the office March 9-10. With limited access to email. Ifnecessary I can be reached on my cell phone 850-570­
9773. 

3/9/2009 




Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: gpelzer@pelzercom.com 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 20091 :29 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 915544) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended redpients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 915544) 
Sent: 3/9/2009 1:24 PM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

gpelzer@pelzercom.com on 3/9/2009 1:28 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check. the address and try again. If it still failS, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.fI.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host mx1.myoutlookonline.com[64.95.72.240] said: 550 5.1.1 Bad destination mailbox 

address (gpelzer@pelzercom.com). (in reply to RCPT TO command» 

1 

mailto:gpelzer@pelzercom.com
http:barracuda.psc.state.fI.us
mailto:gpelzer@pelzercom.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Rand Currier [RCurrier@granitenet.com] 

Sent: Monday, March 09, 20091 :28 PM 

To: Commission Clerk 

Subject: Out of Office: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 915544) 

I am out of the office from 3.9.09 until 3.13.09. For urgent matters that cannot await my return please contact Paul 
Stutzman, Granite's VP of Operations at PStutzman@Granitenet.com, 6179335524. 

Regards, 
Rand 

3/912009 


mailto:PStutzman@Granitenet.com


Commission Clerk 

From: David Pierce [David.Pierce@AmericanTower.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1 :25 PM 
To: Commission Clerk 
Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID 

=915544) 

I am currently out of the office and plan to return on Monday, March 16th. Contact Gerard 
Ainsztein at 919.466.5563 for any immediate issues. Otherwise, I will respond to your 
message when I return. 

Regards, 

David 

1 

mailto:David.Pierce@AmericanTower.com


Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: info@globalcapacity.com 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1 :32 PM 
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

info@globalcapacity.com on 3/9/20091:32 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.f1.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host mail.magenta-netlogic.com[193.37.229.181] said: 5505.7.1 e-mail address 

access denied (In reply to RCPT TO command» 

1 

http:barracuda.psc.state.f1.us
mailto:info@globalcapacity.com


Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: jdickey@terratelecom.net 
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

jdickey@terratelecom.neton 3/9/20091:32 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still failS, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.fI.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; Name service error for name=terratelecom.net type=A: Host not found> 

1 

http:name=terratelecom.net
http:barracuda.psc.state.fI.us
mailto:jdickey@terratelecom.net


Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: EASYTS@USA.COM 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1 :32 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =915544) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public service Commission (Email ID = 915544) 

sent: 3/9/20091:24 PM 


The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

EASYTS@USA.COM on 3/9/2009 1 :32 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it Still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.f1.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host usa-com.mr.outblaze.com[208.36.123.58] said: 550 <EASYTS@USA.COM>: 

inactive user (in reply to RCPT TO command» 

1 

mailto:EASYTS@USA.COM
http:barracuda.psc.state.f1.us
mailto:EASYTS@USA.COM
mailto:EASYTS@USA.COM


Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: simirelgin@yahoo.com 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1 :33 PM 
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

simirelgin@yahoo.com on 3/9/2009 1:32 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.f1.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host f.mx.mail.yahoo.com[68.142.202.247] said: 554 delivery error: dd Sorry your 

message to simirelgin@yahoo.com cannot be delivered. This account has been disabled or discontinued [#102]. - mta250.mail.mud.yahoo.com (in 
reply to end of DATA command» 

1 

http:mta250.mail.mud.yahoo.com
mailto:simirelgin@yahoo.com
http:barracuda.psc.state.f1.us
mailto:simirelgin@yahoo.com
mailto:simirelgin@yahoo.com


Commission Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FlatPhone,Inc 
6100 Hollywood Blvd 
Hollywood,F133024 
Tel-954-987-3760 
Fax-954-894-5640 
www.rnyflatphone.com 

info@myflatphone.com 
Monday. March 09, 2009 1 :33 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Thank You 

#209 

1 

mailto:info@myflatphone.com
http:www.rnyflatphone.com


Commission Clerk 

From: 	 Ivanuska, John [John.lvanuska@xo.com] 
Sent: 	 Monday, March 09, 2009 1 :33 PM 
To: 	 Commission Clerk 
Subject: 	 Out of Office AutoReply: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 

= 915544) 

I will be out of the office on business March 9th and 10th and will have limited access to 
e-mail. I will address your matter as soon as I am able. 

Take care. 

1 

mailto:John.lvanuska@xo.com
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

3óOnetworks USA inc. TX524 charlesforst@360.net Yes

AARP Twomey 08 miketwomey@talstar.com No

AboveNet Communications, Inc. TX3 17 wscheppyabove.net Yes

Access Communications, LLC. TX7 19 RslininMyAccessComm.com Yes

Access One, Inc. TX880 markj@accessoneinc.com Yes

Access Point, Inc. TX 195 richard.brown@accesspointinc.com Yes

AccuTel of Texas, Inc. TX377 kenw@accutel.net Yes

ACN Communication Services, Inc. TX707 kkuder@acninc.com Yes

Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc TX9ÔO orlando@atitelecomm.com Yes

Advantage Group of Florida Communications, L.L.C. TX572 mikeagcusa.coni Yes

Aero Communications, LLC TX858 theinrich@hcis.net Yes

Airesjxing, Inc. TX808 catiresxing.com Yes

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feilaakerman.com Yes

Akernian Senterfitt Beth.Keatingakerman.com Yes

ALEC, Inc. TX741 mhayes@alec.net Yes

Altemative Phone, Inc. TX087 charlie@altemativephone.com Yes

Alticomni, Inc. TX709 jim.cornblatt@east-tel.com Yes

American Dial Tone TX274 lwrightamericandialtone.com Yes

American Fiber Network, Inc. TX393 rob.heath@afhltd.com Yes

American Fiber Systems, Inc. TX540 mnighan@americanfibersystems.com Yes

American Telephone Company LLC TX920 leog@getatc.com Yes

Americatel Corporation TX75 I LMends@americateI.com Yes

ANEW Broadband, Inc. TX592 dcontreras@anewbroadband.com Yes

Aims Communication TX4IS abs@neffally.com Yes

Applied Technology Solutions, Inc. TX954 steve@arechl.com Yes

Astro Tel, Inc. TX671 mike@astrotel.us Yes

AT&T TA062 greg.fol1ensbeeatt.com Yes

AT&T Florida robyn.hollandbellsouth.com Yes

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.folIensbeeatt.com Yes

AT&TFlorida TXO31 greg.follensbeefttt.com Yes

AT&T Florida 08v gieg.follensbee@att.com No

AT&T Long Distance TX769 mh4424@Afl.com Yes

AT&T Long Distance Service TXI37 gieg.folIensbeeatt.com Yes

ATC Outdoor DAS, LLC TX956 david.pierce@americantower.com Yes

Atlantic.Net Broadband, Inc. TX283 mjmatlantic.net Yes

Am, Inc. TX47I amtel@atni.net Yes

Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes

Ausley Law Firm 08b jwahlen@ausley.com No

Baldwin County IntemetJDSSI Service, L.LC. TX725 scott.seab@cnxntech.com Yes

Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC TX918 info@bandwidth.com Yes

BCN Telecom, Inc. TX400 Dboudria@bcntele.com Yes

BeCruising Telecom TX967 roiggeneral-computer.com Yes

Bellerud Communications, LLC TX464 Rene.BeIIttyler.net Yes

Benchmark Communications, LLC TX827 mark@theguidrys. corn Yes

BetterWorld Telecom TX947 gpowellbetterworldtelecom.com Yes

Birch Communications, Inc. TX326 sharyl.fowlerbirch.com Yes

Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. TX476 cbunce@birch.com Yes

Bright House Networks Information Services Florida,

LLC

TX63I marva.johnsonbhnis.com Yes

Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc. TX762 w.j.mac.naughtonatt.net Yes

BroadRlver Communication Corporation TX966 lisa@broadriver.com Yes

Broadstar Communications, LLC TX793 danagobroadstar.com Yes

Broadview Networks, Inc. TX655 SBogdan@BroadViewNet.com Yes

Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 ed.baumgardner1eve13 .com Yes

Brydels Communications, LLC TX915 john@brydels.com Yes

Printed on 1/6/2009 at 2:08:22 PM



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

Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTI TXI 05 jean.houck@itcdeltacom.com Yes

Campus Communications Group, Inc. TX636 rbrown@pavlovmedia.com Yes

CBB Carrier Services, Inc. TX872 jrickman@contbb.com Yes

Cbeyond Communications, LLC TX486 regulatory.deptcbeyond.net Yes

Centennial Florida Switch Corp. TX473 broughton@centennialcorp.com Yes

Ciera Network Systems, Inc. TX348 Regulatorycccg1obalcom.com Yes

Cinergy Communications TX645 anthony.gillette@norlight.com Yes

City of Daytona Beach TX628 claryjcodb.us Yes

City of Lakeland TAO 18 roger.lewislakelandelectric.com Yes

City of Melbourne citymanager@melbourneflorida.org Yes

City of Ocala TX097 Bmattey@ocalafl.org Yes

Cleartel Communications TX834 jvillanueva@cleaflel.com Yes

Cleartel Telecommunications, Inc. TX7 17 jvillanueva@cleartel.com Yes

Clective Telecom Florida, LLC TX975 ekatz@clective.com Yes

Clertech.com, Inc. TX963 monti@clertech.com Yes

CloseCall America, Inc TX839 ben@closecall.com Yes

CM Tel USA LLC TX728 generalservicechina-motion.com Yes

Comcast Long Distance TAO6I christopher mcdonald@cable.comcast.com Yes

Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital

Phone

TX576 christopher_mcdonald@cable.comcast.com Yes

Committee on Utilities & Telecommunications cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes

CommPartners, LLC TX783 clisowski@commpannersconnect.com Yes

Communication Lines, Inc. TX9I 1 contact@cli-inc.com Yes

Communication Technology, Inc. TX877 nricglashan@ctitelnet.com Yes

Communications Xchange, LLC TX682 a.laborde@commxinc.com Yes

Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc. Anchors Law

Firm

vkaufinan@asglegal.com No

Cointech2l, LLC TX759 support@comtech2l.com Yes

Conextel, Inc. fl773 adela@conextelonline.com Yes

Cordia Communications Corp. TX640 mabbagnaro@cordiacorp.com Yes

CoreTel Florida, Inc. TXS3O chris@coretel.net Yes

Cost Plus Communications, LLC TX9O8 contact@nationwideregulatoiycompliance.com Yes

Covad Communications Company latkinson@covad.com Yes

Covad Communications Company TX237 latkinson@covad.com Yes

Covista, Inc. TX574 mark@csilongwood.com Yes

Cox Communications TAO27 kay.jackson@cox.com Yes

Credicall USA Inc TX952 AAZPURUA@CREDICALL.COM.MX Yes

Custom Network Solutions, Inc. TX860 mrozar@cnsny.net Yes

Cypress Communications Operating Company, LLC TX669 fkirbycypresscom.net Yes

DayStar Communications TX389 d.gerberdaystar.net Yes

Dedicated Fiber Systems, lnc TA045 cnichols@DFSFlBER.com Yes

DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 jean.houckitcde1tacom.com Yes

Department of Management Services 08 Wink.Infinger@drns.myfiorida.com No

Department of Management Services 08a Carolyn.mason@dms.myflorida.com No

DG-TEC, LLC TX933 mmedinadgtec.net.do Yes

Dialtone Telecom, LLC TXÔI2 jackmm@tds.net Yes

Digital Express, Inc. TX849 tom@dei.gccoxmail.com Yes

DMS Enterprise Information Technology Carolyn.masondms.mytlorida.com Yes

DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C.

DRS C3 Systems, Inc.

DSCI Corporation

TX249

TX7I 8

TX974

DDorwart@DPlTeleconnect.com

gharford@drs-tcs.com

sdandley@dscicorp.com

Yes

Yes

Yes
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DSL1 TX609 emaldonado@dsli.net Yes

DSLnet Communications, LLC TX288 shobbs@megapath.com Yes

DukeNet Communications, LLC TX9 19 arcockerhamdukeenergy.com Yes

Easy Telephone Services Company TX390 EASYTS@USA.COM Yes

Economic Telecom, Inc. TX817 simire1ginyahoo.com Yes

Effectel Corp TX949 msafi@megastoregroup.com Yes

Elantic Telecom, Inc. TX6 14 sperkins@cavtel.com Yes

ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc. TX 160 alIen@electronet.net Yes

Elite Telecom TX520 regulatory@networkip.net Yes

Embarg Communications, Inc. TX866 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes

Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraeeembarg.com Yes

Embarg Florida, Inc. 08 susan.masterton@embarg.com No

ENA Services, LLC TX921 bcollie@ena.com Yes

ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS TX874 bradengage-communications.net Yes

Enhanced Communications Network, Inc. TX699 Thomas.HaluskeyECNTel.com Yes

Epicus Communications Group, Inc. TX86I tosbome@epicus.com Yes

Ernest Communications, Inc. TX244 Pmasters@emestgroup.com Yes

EveryCall Communications, Inc. TX744 coats@everycall.com Yes

Excel Pager, Cellular, and Home Phone, Inc. TX798 Samnickroo@excelhomephone.com Yes

Excel Telecommunications TX863 becky.gipson@excel.com Yes

Excelacom Light, LLC. TX968 isaacaisg-telecontcom Yes

Express Phone Service TX481 tom@dei.gccoxmail.com Yes

ExteNet Systems, Inc. TX881 tray@extenetsystems.com Yes

FairPoint Communications TL7 19 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes

Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama TX573 taadair@fastphones.net Yes

First Choice Technology, Inc. TX882 showsare@firstchoicetele.com Yes

First Communications, LLC TX9 10 mcegelskifirstcomm.com Yes

FL - CLEC LLC TX948 michelle.salisbury@crowncastle.com Yes

FLATEL, Inc. TX164 AMatari@Flatel.net Yes

FlatPhone TX938 info@myflatphone.com Yes

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com Yes

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc.

08

dkonuch@fcta.com No

Florida Multi Media TX420 kathyarchertlmms.com Yes

Florida Phone Systems, Inc. TX369 brad@floridaphone.com Yes

Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc. TX029 brenard@tpta.com Yes

Florida Telephone Services, LLC TX 119 paul@ftstelecom.com Yes

FPL FiberNet, LLC TX603 david eckmann@ml.com Yes

France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C. TX705 joe.topel@orange-ftgroup.com Yes

Freedom Communications USA LLC TX802 maftdavis@freecomusa.com Yes

Frontier Communications of America, Inc. TX493 AmcCall@czn.com Yes

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes

Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM85 8 manascorogru.com Yes

Georgia Public Web, Inc. TX6 18 ccheshire@hbss.net Yes

GigaBand Communications TX7I 6 FPUAnet@fpua.com Yes

Global Capacity Group, Inc. TX976 info@globalcapacity.com Yes

Global Connection Inc. of America of Georgia TX563 abriggsglobalconnectioninc.com Yes

Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. TX176 michael.shortley@globalcrossing.com Yes

Global Crossing Telemanagement, Inc. TX 154 michael.shortleyglobalcrossing.com Yes

Global Response Corporation TX049 stephens@globalresponse.com Yes

Globalcom Inc. TX261 legal@callglobalcom.com Yes

Grande Communications Networks, Inc. TX455 kristene.starkgrandecom.com Yes

Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 rcurrier@granitenet.com Yes

Great America Networks, Inc. TX97 1 service@goodlongdistance.com Yes

Great American Telephone, Inc. TX943 bob.andrew.jankovics@nevtel.com Yes
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GRUCom D062 hofthianel@gru.com Yes

GTC Communications, Inc. TX816 mellmer@fairpoint.com Yes

Hamilton Telecommunications TX820 john.nelson@hamiltontel.com Yes

Harbor Communications, LLC TX650 lwooten@harborcom.com Yes

Hayes E-Government Resources, Inc. TA067 kmaflinoff@hcs.net Yes

High Tech Communications TX432 jsf@htcoffl.com Yes

Home Town Telephone, LLC TX740 tonyhometowntelephone.net Yes

Hotwire Communications, Ltd. cpizer@hotwirecommunication.com Yes

Hotwire Communications, Ltd. TX879 cpizer@hotwiremail.com Yes

Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james.mertzhypercube-llc.com Yes

IDT America, Corp. TX694 Carl.Billekcorp.idt.net Yes

lnfoHighway TX047 SBogdanBroadViewNet.com Yes

Infotelecom, LLC TX904 agertsburginfotelecom.us Yes

Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. TX 181 marsha.pokomy@i1dmail.com Yes

InterGlobe Communications, Inc. TX792 Al Mayerhoff@nyigc.com Yes

Intrado Communications Inc. TX607 regu1atoryintrado.com Yes

Intrado Communications Inc. 08 Rebecca.Ballesteros@lntrado.com No

ISN Telcom 1'364 jliebemian@isncom.com Yes

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL7 12 jetf1itstelecom.net Yes

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TX085 jeffl@itstelecom.net Yes

J C Telecommunication Co., LLC TX884 joliva@jctelecomm.com Yes

JEA knowb@jea.com Yes

Kentucky Data Link, Inc. TX957 anthony.gillettekdlinc.com Yes

Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigankeysenergy.com Yes

Keys Energy Services TX504 DALE.FINIGANKeysENERGY.com Yes

KG Communications TX94 1 rcabrerakgbroadband.com Yes

Kissimmee Utility Authority TX5 14 jgray@kua.com Yes

Knology of Florida, Inc. TX2 15 bruce.schoonoverknology.com Yes

Lake Wellington Professional Centre TX 175 dianelakewellington.com Yes

Level 3 Communications, LLC TX238 ed.baumgardnerlevel3.com Yes

Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC TX78 I Linda.Hunt@ligbtyear.net Yes

Litestream Holdings, LLC TX823 sal1yrhodesholdings.net Yes

Looking Glass Networks, Inc. TX475 ed.baumgardner@level3.com Yes

LPGA International Communications, LLC TX583 dsullivan@trimontrea.com Yes

M Telecom, LLC TX955 diegomtelecom.cam Yes

Madison River Communications, LLC 1'X129 ron.p.johnsoncenturytel.com Yes

Marco Island Cable, Inc. TX905 lblalock@marcocable.com Yes

Maryland TeleCommunication Systems, Inc. TX937 ddickinson@telecomsys.com Yes

Matrix Telecom, Inc. TX841 regulatory@matrixbt.com Yes

MCC Telephony of Florida, Inc. TX842 ccraib@mediacomcc.com Yes

McGraw Communications, Inc. TX7I3 faheam@bcm-tel.com Yes

McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, Inc. TX539 whaas@mcleodusa.com Yes

Meridian TeleSystems, Inc. TX838 RBrothers@MeridianTele.com Yes

Messer Law Firm 08a fself@lawfla.com No

MET Communications, Inc. TX 104 jorgetkb@yahoo.com Yes

MetTel TX408 aeconomou@mettel.net Yes

Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated TX688 jerry.holt@mymti.com Yes

Miller Isar, Inc. aisar@millerisar.com Yes

Mitel NetSolutions, Inc. TX865 jon_brinton@inter-tel.com Yes

Momentum Telecom, Inc. TX642 thenningtonmomenIumtelecom.com Yes

MULTIPHONE LATIN AMERICA, INC. TX9OI regulation@multiphone.net Yes

Myatel Corporation TX661 info@myatel.com Yes

National Telecom & Broadband Services, LLC TX658 mmansour@national-tel.com Yes

Navigator Telecommunications, LLC TX267 mike@navtel.com Yes
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NEFCOM TL7 15 dnob1es@townes.net Yes

NET TALK.COM, INC. TX977 kernieth.hosfeld@nettlak.com Yes

Network Operator Services, Inc.

Network Telephone Corporation

TX690 sfreeman@centrisinfo.com Yes

TX 187 mhring@cavteI.com Yes

Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC TX8OS rmonto@neutraltandem.com Yes

New Edge Networks TX380 pbewicknewedgenetworks.com Yes

New Horizons Communications Corp. TX935 regulatoryinhcgrp.com Yes

New Talk, Inc. TX776 jhoward@palomagroup.com Yes

NewPhone, Inc. TX254 jimdryrazorline.com Yes

NextG Networks East TX8O 1 arodriguez@nextgnetworks.net Yes

Nexus Communications TSI, Inc. TX7SO sfenkerl@earthlink.net Yes

nii Communications, Ltd. TX553 jvillanueva@cleanel.com Yes

Norlight Telecommunications, Inc. TX961 anthony.gillette@norlight.com Yes

Norstar Telecommunications, LLC TX934 support@norstartelecom.com Yes

North American Telecommunications Corporation TX587 tcorrell@broadsmart.com Yes

North Palm Beach Telephone Company TX633 susan@transparent-technologycom Yes

NOS Communications, Inc. TX227 jrenneker@nos.com Yes

Novus Communications, Inc. TX566 gabriel@tenanovus.net Yes

NuVox `P1824 sberlin@nuvox.com Yes

Office of Attorney General 08 cecilia.bradleymyfloridalegalcom No

Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes

One Communications TXSS4 phthtz@onecommunications.com Yes

ONE SOURCE NETWORKS CLEC LLC TX972 emest@onesourcenetworks.com Yes

One Voice Communications, Inc. TX927 sdize@ovctelecom.com Yes

OneTone Telecom, Inc. TX962 ksmith@ltone.net Yes

Orlando Telephone Company, Inc. TX038 Lindagiles@orlandotelco.net Yes

Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. TX857 lmartin@pacwest.com Yes

PAETEC Business Services TX 165 sumer.smith@paetec.com Yes

PaeTec Communications, Inc. TX234 judy.messeng@paetec.com Yes

Payless Telephone Company, Inc. TX785 rcanal@paylessphoneco.com Yes

Peerless Network of Florida, LLC TX89 I dmeldazis@peerlessnetwork.com Yes

Pelzer Communications Corporation TX814 gpelzer@pelzercom.com Yes

Pennington Law Firm 08 gene@penningtonlaw.com No

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, PA. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes

Phone Club Corporation TX676 phoneclubcorp@aol.com Yes

Phone XP, LL.C. TX902 danaphoneyes.com Yes

Pilgrim Telephone, Inc. TX578 stephenbpilgrim.com Yes

Pioneer Telephone TX903 regulatory@pioneertelephone.com Yes

PowerNet Global Communications TX409 ijohnson@pngmail.com Yes

Preferred Long Distance, Inc. TX959 Keith@preferredlongdistance.com Yes

PrimeCast TX875 karenwelch@cnxntech.com Yes

Primus Telecommunications, Inc. TX371 Klawrence@primustel.com Yes

PriStar Communications LL.C. TX794 danagobroadstar.com Yes

ProfitLab, Inc. TX286 dmoore@cassinfo.com Yes

Progress Telecom, LLC TX648 ed.baumgardner@level3.com Yes

QuantumShift Communications, Inc. TX372 jbrownvcomsolutions.com Yes

QuikVoip, LLC TX958 Jrpaz@QuikVoip.net Yes

Qwest Communications Corporation TX273 Jeff.Wirtzfeld@qwest.com Yes

Radey Thomas Yon Clark 08 sclark@radeylaw.com No

Reliance Globalcom Services, Inc. `I'X7 15 mhornor@yipes.com Yes

Reliant Communications, Inc. TX282 regdbg@dominionbusinessgroup.com Yes

ReTel Communications, Inc. TX594 martin@retelcom.com Yes

Rightiink USA, Inc. TX657 info@rightlinkusa.com Yes

Ring Connection, Inc. TX266 danaspeedeenet.com Yes
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RNK Communications Inc. TX942 gcounsel@mkcom.com Yes

Rutledge Law Firm 08 marshareuphlaw.com No

Sage Spectrum, LLC TX970 P.McCauslandtsagetelecom.net Yes

Sage Telecom, Inc. TX940 RMcCauslandsagetelecom.net Yes

Sago Broadband, LLC TX771 slava@sagonct.com Yes

SanTel Communications TX433 mikeyov@ctl.rr.com Yes

ServiSense.com, Inc. TX485 JCornblatt@Servisense.com Yes

SH Services LLC TX797 mario@hcontroi.com Yes

Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. TX078 benton@shandsufl.edu Yes

SKYNET36O, LLC TX973 joseskynet360.net Yes

SkyWay Telecom, Inc. TX791 mike@astrotel.us Yes

Smart City Communications TX625 lbhall@smartcity.com Yes

Smart City Networks, Limited Partnership TX252 jcrowesmartcity.com Yes

Smart City Telecom TI.73 I lbhall@smartcity.com Yes

Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp TX7SO sandra@smartisvoip.com Yes

SNC Communications, LLC TX756 lnfo@snccom.net Yes

Southeastern Services, Inc. TX3OI k@Setel.net Yes

Southem Light, LLC TX6 10 gtapscott@southernlightfiber.com Yes

Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stn@4stn.com Yes

Southern Telecom TX414 waellis@southemco.com Yes

Spectrotel, Inc. TX722 vanessa.leon@spectrotel.com Yes

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership TX045 douglasc.nelson@sprint.com Yes

Sprint Nextel 08 douglas.cnelson@sprint.com No

StarVox Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckee@starvox.com Yes

Sterling Telecom Inc. TX950 whonoryahoo.com Yes

STS Telecom TX698 kkramer@ststelecom.com Yes

STS Telecom, LLC TX749 kkramer@ststelecom.com Yes

Sun-Tel USA, Inc. TX330 Jahan@suntelusa.com Yes

Sunesys, LLC TX895 pbradshaw@sunesys.com Yes

Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems,

Inc.

TX892 jvillanuevacleartel.com Yes

Suzanne Fannon Summerlin, PA. sbharvey@suzaiinesummerlinattomey.com Yes

Swiftel, LLC TX922 angiewatson@cox.net Yes

Syniverse Technologies, Inc. TX846 david.robinsonsyniverse.com Yes

T3 Communications, Inc. TX691 a.sewall@t3com.net Yes

Talk America Inc. TXO3o mhring@cavtel.com Yes

Talk For Less, Inc. TX787 pam@talk41essinc.com Yes

Tallahassee Community College TX379 CAMPMANB@tcc.fl.edu Yes

TCG South Florida TA032 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL7 18 Thomas.mccabe@tdsteIecom.com Yes

1DS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL7I 8 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No

TDSI, INC. TX7ÔÔ jdaniels@ustelesis.us Yes

TelCove Operations, Inc. TX9 12 ed.baumgardner®level3.com Yes

Tele Circuit Network Corporation TX836 keith@telecircuit.com Yes

TeleDias Communications, Inc. TX965 saIes@teledias.com Yes

Telefonica Express TX795 ALopez95l5@aol.com Yes

Telepak Networks, Inc. TX606 wgoings@telapexinc.com Yes

Telovations Inc. TX897 rschonbrun@telovations.com Yes

Telrite Corporation TX870 michael.geoffroyte1rite.com Yes

Telscape Communications, Inc. TX796 sortiz@telscape.net Yes

Tena Telecommunications Corp. TX677 jdickeyterratelecom.net Yes

The Boeing Company TX737 george.n.ruyanboeing.com Yes

The Other Phone Company, Inc. TX082 mhringcavteI.com Yes

The Phone Company TX95 1 toddyourtelephone.net Yes

Think 12 Corporation dlb/a Hello Depot TX761 dan.pak@hellodepot.com Yes
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Time Warner Telecom Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com Yes

Time Warner Telecom of Florida, LLP Carolyn.Ridley@TWTelecom.Com No

Touch I Communications, Inc. TX204 rgaaImcdowelIknight.com Yes

Touchtone Communications Inc. of Delaware TX936 manzalone@touchtone.net Yes

TQC Communications, Corp. TX092 bpacktgcc.com Yes

Trans National Communications International, Inc. TX693 sgnepptncii.com Yes

Trinsic Communications, Inc. TX223 rgaal@mcdowellknight.com Yes

Tristar Communications Corp. TX900 ngross@tristarcorp.net Yes

Truwave Networks LLC TX907 stephen.ward@truwave.net Yes

tw telecom of florida l.p. TAOI 3 Carolyn.Ridleytwtelecom.com Yes

UCN, Inc. TX8I9 kiinm.partridge@ucn.net Yes

Universal Telecom, Inc. TX295 shannonguniversalte1ecorn.com Yes

US Telesis, Inc. TX765 jdanielsustelesis.us Yes

USTEL TX2 16 jennifer.sikes@reconex.com Yes

Utility Board of the City of Key West Jack.WetzlerKeysEnergy.com Yes

VarTec Solutions TX864 becky.gipson@excel.com Yes

VarTec Telecom TX862 becky.gipson@excel.com Yes

VBNet, Incorporated TX630 jackvbnet.net Yes

Verizon Access Transmission Services TAOOS david.christian@verizon.com Yes

Verizon Avenue TX 134 pamela.wintersverizon.com Yes

Verizon Florida Inc. demetria.g.clark@verizon.com Yes

Verizon Florida Inc. janet.c.morris@verizon.com Yes

Verizon Florida LLC TL7I 0 david.christian@verizon.com Yes

Verizon Florida LLC TL7I 0 david.christian@verizon.com No

Verizon Florida LLC TX624 david.christian@verizon.com Yes

Verizon Select Services Inc. TXO7I anthony.gillman@verizon.com Yes

Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 mpeters@vixxisolutions.com Yes

Vizon Telecom TXS 10 onodarse@aol.com Yes

VoDa Networks, Inc. TX964 mberg@vodanetworks.net Yes

VolTs Communications, LLC TX928 Jerome.Williams@votts.com Yes

Wholesale Carrier Services, Inc. TX641 rclark@wcs.com Yes

WilTel Local Network, LLC TX373 ed.baumgardnerlevel3.com Yes

Windstream Florida, Inc. TG4IS bettyej.wilIiswindstream.com No

Windstream Florida, Inc. TL7I 6 bettyej.wilIiswindstream.com Yes

WL Solutions, Inc. TX885 paul.stamoulis@world-link.net Yes

WTI Communications, Inc. TX953 tonyr@wticommunications.com Yes

www.netguincy.com TX686 JThomas@myguincy.net Yes

XFone USA, Inc. TX800 danw@ntscom.com Yes

XO Communications Services, Inc. TX2OS john.ivanuska@xo.com Yes

Ygnition Networks, Inc. TX896 jbilanko@ygnition.com Yes

YMax Communications Corp. TX8SO russopmagicjack.com Yes

Zone Telecom, Inc. TX726 dboyntonzonetelecom.com Yes
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Administrative Procedures Committee
Backbone Communications Inc.

Scott Boyd
Ms. Lisa Derme

Executive Director and General Counsel
550 South Hope Street, #1050

Holland Building, Room 120
Los Angeles CA 90071-2615

Tallahassee FL 32399-1300

Cleartel Telecommunications, Inc.
BudgeTel Systems, Inc.

Ms. Jamie Villanueva
324 S.E. 10th Street, Suite 404

Dania Beach FL 33004-5229
12124 High Tech Avenue, Suite 100

Orlando FL 328 17-8374

Communications Workers of America
Cogent Communications of Florida LHC, Inc.

Gail Marie Perry
1015 31st Street, N.W.

P0 Box 1766
Washington DC 20007-4406

Pompano Beach FL 33601

FairPoint Communications/North Florida Telephone
Eagle Telco, Inc.

Mr. Kent Charugundla
Company

142 East 39th Street
Benjamin H. Dickens, Esq.

2120 L Street, NW, Suite 300
New York NY 10016-0970

Washington DC 20037

Florida Electrical Workers Association Florida League of Cities

Mr. J. B. Clark Mr. Kraig A. Coun

2071 Cynthia Drive P.O. Box 1757

Tallahassee FL 32303-7303 Tallahassee FL 32302-1757

Fonix Telecom, Inc. Global NAPS, Inc.

1901 Eastpoint Parkway 89 Access Road, Suite B

Louisville KY 40223-4 145 Norwood MA 02062-5232

Holland & Knight

Globaltron Communications Corporation Mr. D. Bruce May

100 North Biscayne Blvd., Suite 1200 Barnett Bank Building

Miami FL 33132-2309 P. 0. Drawer 810

Tallahassee FL 32302-0810
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Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
LecStar Telecom, Inc.

Mr. Floyd R. Self
1901 Eastpoint Parkway

P.O. Box 15579
Louisville KY 40223-4145

Tallahassee FL 323 17-5579

Mink & Mink, Inc.
Network PTS, Inc.

Ms. Debra K. D.K. Mink
379 Diablo Road, Suite 212

3081 East Commercial Blvd.
Danville CA 94526-3431

Ft. Lauderdale FL 33308-4329

Office of Public Counsel

North County Communications Corporation Mr. Mike Jenkins

3802 Roseerans, Suite 485 % The Florida Legislature

San Diego CA 92110-3114 111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee FL 32399-1400

Office of Public Counsel 08

J.R. Kelly OneStar Long Distance, Inc.

do The Florida Legislature 7100 Eagle Crest Blvd.
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